

# CLASSIFICATION OF HOUSEHOLD SURVEYS AND CENSUSES VOLUME I



Published by

STATISTICS BOTSWANA Private Bag 0024, Gaborone Tel: 3671300 Fax: 3952201 E-mail: info@statsbots.org.bw Website: www.statsbots.org.bw

May 2022

Copyright © Statistics Botswana 2022



# CLASSIFICATION OF HOUSEHOLD SURVEYS AND CENSUSES VOLUME I

This publication presents the Botswana Classification of Households which is a coding scheme used for surveys and censuses. Statistics Botswana, as an organization mandated to produce official statistics, has to develop and operationalize national classifications which are in line with the international standards.

### PREFACE

This publication presents the Botswana Classification of Households which is a coding scheme used for surveys and censuses. Statistics Botswana, as an organization mandated to produce official statistics, has to develop and operationalize national classifications which are in line with the international standards.

This classification is a local coding scheme which is to be used by members of the National Statistics System (NSS) in surveys and censuses. Its main purpose is to provide a standardized procedure for coding during surveys and censuses. All producers of statistics within the broader NSS are encouraged to use this classification in order for them to standardize the questions during questionnaire development. Apart from this, the scheme is meant to enlighten the NSS on statistical information and indicators produced by the organization.

Statistics Botswana as the coordinating agency will update this scheme from time to time as necessary. Thus, the next volume will include coding scheme for business surveys and administrative records. Users who require more information may send their requirements directly to the organization.

Dr Burton S. Mauni Statistician General May 2022

### CONTENTS

Preface	4
A INTRODUCTION	6
A1 Purpose of this document	
A2 The structure of the Document	6
A3 Target audience	6
A4 Applicability of the standard	6
SECTION 1: IDENTIFICATION PARTICULARS	
SECTION 2: DEMOGRAPHY	
SECTION 3: AGRICULTURE	12
SECTION 4: EDUCATION	26
SECTION 5: ENVIRONMENT	30
SECTION 6: HEALTH	37
SECTION 7: INFORMATION AND TECHNOLOGY	47
SECTION 8: LABOUR AND POVERTY	49
SECTION 9: BOTSWANA AIDS IMPACT SURVEY	54
SECTION 10: NATIONAL CORRUPTION OPINION SURVEY	
SECTION 11: GENDER BASED VILOLENCE	80
SECTION 12: GLOBAL ADULT TOBACCO SURVEY	106

### A. INTRODUCTION

The development, adoption and promotion of statistical standards are fundamental to providing high quality and dynamic service. The need for standards is an important feature of Statistical production as outlined in the statistics Act of 2009. Statistics Botswana is charged with the responsibility of collection and dissemination of official statistics, emphasizing the importance of data quality, to ensure that its statistical products and services satisfy user needs. In an effort to produce quality statistics, there is a need to adhere to relevant standards.

Common standards such as, specifications, classifications, concepts and definitions, policies, procedures, guidelines and other methodologies enable statistical data and information to be comparable, and hence facilitate analysis.

### A1. Purpose of this document

The purpose of this document is to provide a database of standard classification of household surveys to be used by all sectors as a reference during the conduct of surveys. This would also help in the usage of statistics.

### A2. The structure of the Document

The majority of the questions are drawn from the population and housing census questionnaire, which normally forms the basis for household surveys questionnaires and other censuses such as the Agriculture Census. These questions are further categorized by sectors. The questions covered under each topic are not exhaustive. Some questions can only be found in specific survey questionnaires. Therefore stakeholders are encouraged to view the subject matter questionnaires for a more in-depth understanding of the subject covered.

### A3. Target audience

This standard is intended for use by all sectors working on the production of statistics, that is, from all aspects of the statistical value chain. The prime target audience is survey statisticians, system developers, data collectors, questionnaire reviewers, data analyst, policy makers and other interested stakeholders.

### A4. Applicability of the standard

This standard should be applied in every phase of the statistical value chain (SVC) including:

- All current and new surveys within the National Statistical System
- Questionnaire reviews
- Quality check in survey evaluation and
- Dissemination

### SECTION 1: IDENTIFICATION PARTICULARS

- 1.1 District Name and Code
- 1.2 Village Name and Code
- 1.3 Locality Name and Code
- 1.4 Enumeration Area Number
- 1.5 Dwelling Number
- 1.6 Household Number
- 1.7 GPS Coordinates of Dwelling
- 1.8 Visit Log: Number of visits (maximum recommended is 3) and dates
- 1.9 Interview result code

### Question: Result code Response categories:

- 1 Completed
- 2 Present but not available for interviews
- 3 Postponed
- 4 Refused
- 5 Partially completed
- -Other (specify) \_\_\_\_
- 1.10 Total Number of Listed Dwellings
- 1.11 Total Number of Listed Households
- 1.12 Enumerator's Name, Signature and Date

### 1.13 Supervisor's Name, Signature and Date Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Project Owners

### **SECTION 2: DEMOGRAPHY**

### 2.1 List of household members

**Question:** Please give me the names of all persons who usually live in this household and those visiting who spent last night here?

**Response Categories:** 

Start with the head of household

Have you included babies?

Have you included elderly persons?

Have you included people with disabilities?

Have you included the sick?

Have you included visitors and those who normally spend the night here but were way on night duty, at prayer meeting, etc.?

Have you included those in boarding schools?

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Census and Demography Unit

### 2.2 Relationship to the head

Question: What is .....'s relationship to Head of Household?

### **Response Categories:**

00 Head of Household

- 01 Spouse/Partner
- 02 Son/daughter
- 03 Son/daughter-in-law
- 04 Step Child
- 05 Grand Child
- 06 Parent
- 07 Mother/Father-in-law
- 08 Grand Parent
- 09 Brother/Sister
- 10 Nephew/Niece
- 11 Other Relative
- 12 Visitor
- 13 Not Related

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Census and Demography Unit

### 2.3 Sex

Question: Is ..... Male or Female?

Response Categories:

1 Male

2 Female

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Census and Demography Unit

### 2.4 Age

2.4.1 Birth Date Question: What is ...'s date of birth? Response Categories Record month and year of birth. Enter 99 if unknown Source: Population and Housing Census

Subject Matter: Census and Demography Unit

2.4.2 Years Question: How old is ... in completed years? Response Categories

If under 1year enter 00, If 98 or over enter 98 Enter 99 if unknown

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Census and Demography Unit

### 2.5 Citizenship

Question: What is the country of ...'s citizenship?

### **Response Categories:**

- 072 Botswana
- 024 Angola
- 426 Lesotho
- 454 Malawi
- 508 Mozambique
- 516 Namibia
- 710 South Africa
- 748 Swaziland
- 894 Zambia
- 716 Zimbabwe Other specify \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_ (See Country coding list)

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Census and Demography Unit

### 2.6 Marital status

Question: What is .....'s current marital status? Response Categories:

- 1 Married
  - 2 Never Married
  - 3 Living Together
  - 4 Separated
  - 5 Divorced
  - 6 Widowed

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Census and Demography Unit

### 2.7 Religion

Question: What is ...'s religion?

Response Categories:

- 1 Christian
- 2 Muslim
- 3 Baha'i
- 4 Hindu
- 5 Badimo
- 6 No Religion
- 7 Rastafarians
- Other (specify) \_\_\_\_

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Census and Demography Unit

### 2.8 Place of birth

Question: Where was .....'s mother living when she was expecting her/him? (Usual place of mother at time of birth)

Response categories: State locality and District if born in Botswana, otherwise state Country.

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Census and Demography Unit

### 2.9 Place of Usual Living-NOW

Question: Where does .....usually live?

### **Response Categories**

- 0001 In this housing unit
- 0002 Elsewhere in this locality
- 66XX Elsewhere in Botswana (state Town/Census district)
- 7XXX Other country (see country coding scheme)

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Census and Demography Unit

### 2.10 Place of usual living- One Year AGO

**Question:** Where did .... Live this time last year? **Response Categories:** 

- 0000 Not born
  - 0001 In this housing unit
- 0002 Elsewhere in this locality
- 6XXX Elsewhere in Botswana (state Town/ Census district)
- 7XXX Other country (see country coding scheme)

Source: Population and Housing Census

### Subject Matter: Census and Demography Unit

### 2.11 Place of Usual Living- Five Years AGO

**Question:** Where did .... Live this time in 5 years ago (state the year in reference)? **Response Categories:** 

- 0000 Not born
- 0001 In this housing unit
- 0002 Elsewhere in this locality
- 6XXX Elsewhere in Botswana (state Town/Census district)
- 7XXX Other country (see Country Coding Scheme)

Source: Population and Housing Census

Subject Matter: Census and Demography Unit

### 2.12 Duration of absence

**Question:** How long does ... intend to stay in that country? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 less than 3 months
- 2 3 12 months
- 3 One year and over

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Census and Demography Unit

### 2.13 Reasons for absence (those outside the country)

**Question:** What is the reason for ...'s absence? **Response categories:** 

- 01 Working in the mines
- 02 Working in farms
- 03 Working as a domestic
- 04 Student
- 05 Visiting
- 06 Official business
- 07 Accompanying
- 08 Medical Purposes
- Other (Specify) \_

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Census and Demography Unit

### 2.14 Ethnicity

Question: What is ...'s tribe/Nationality?

### **Response Categories:**

- 010 Tswana speaking
- 020 Bakalanga
- 030 Bakgalagari
- 040 Basubiya
- 050 Basarwa
- 070 Bayeyi
- 080 Bambukushu
- 090 Afrikaans
- 100 Ndebele
- 110 Shona
- 120 Baherero

Other (Specify) \_\_\_\_\_

### Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Census and Demography Unit

### 2.15 Language spoken at home

**Question:** What language does ... speak most often at home? **Response Categories:** 

- 01 Setswana
  - 02 English
  - 03 Sekalaka
  - 04 Sekgalagadi
  - 05 Sesubiya
  - 06 Sesarwa
  - 07 Seyeyi
  - 08 Sembukushu
  - 09 Afrikaans
  - 10 Ndebele
  - 10 Ndebele 11 Shona
  - 12 Seherero
  - 13 Sign language
  - Other (Specify)

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Census and Demography Unit

### 2.16 Early childhood language

**Question:** What language does /did.....speak most often at home in his/her early childhood? **Response Categories:** 

- 01 Setswana
- 02 English
- 03 Ikalanga
- 04 Shekgalagari
- 05 Sesubiya
- 06 Sesarwa
- 07 Seyeyi
- 08 Sembukushu
- 09 Afrikaans
- 10 Ndebele
- 11 Shona
- 12 Seherero
- 13 Sign language
- Other (Specify)

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Census and Demography Unit

### **SECTION 3: AGRICULTURE**

### 3.1 Engaging in agricultural production

**Question:** What agricultural activities did ....do mainly (at own lands/cattle posts) **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Crop production
- 2 Livestock care
- 3 Fishing
- 4 Tree farming

5 Making goods for household use

Source: Population and Housing Census

# Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

### 3.2 Main purpose of agricultural production

Question: Thinking about the products obtained from ......household farming activities, what are the products intended for?

**Response Categories:** 

- 1 Only for sale or /barter
- 2 Mainly for sale/ barter, but some for household use
- 3 Mainly for household use, but some for sale/ barter
- 4 Only for Household use

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

### 3.3 Access to Land used for planting

**Question:** Does this household own or have access to land used for planting? **Response categories:** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

### 3.4 Land used for planting acquisition

**Question:** How was the land used for planting acquired? **Response categories:** 

- 1 Land board
- 2 Tribal
- 3 Inheritance
- 4 Purchased
- 5 Lease
- 6 Employer
- 7 Relative
- 8 Self-allocated

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

### 3.5 Land tenure system

**Question:** What is the system of Land tenure for planting? **Response categories** 

- 1 Tribal Land
- 2 Freehold
- 3 State Land

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

#### 3.6 **Crop Plantation**

Question: Did you or any member of this household plant any field crops during the last agricultural season? **Response categories:** 

1 Yes

2 No Source: Agricultural Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

#### 3.7 **Cash Crops, Fruits and Vegetables Plantation**

Question: Did you or any member of this household plant any field crops, fruits and vegetables during the last agricultural season?

**Response categories:** 1

- Yes
- 2 No

Source: Agricultural Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

#### 3.8 Type of Crop planted

Question: Did any member of this household plant any of the following during the last agricultural season? **Response categories:** 

- 01 Sorghum
- 02 Maize
- Beans/pulses 03
- 04 Millet
- 05 Sunflower
- 06 Groundnuts
- Water melons 07
- 80 Melons
- 09 Sweet reeds
- 10 Wheat
- 11 Pumpkins
- 12 Lucerne
- 13 None
- Other (Specify) \_

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

#### 3.9 Livestock ownership

Question: Does any member of this household own any of the following? **Response Categories:** 

- 01 Cattle
- 02 Goats
- 03
- Sheep
- 04 Pigs
- 05 Poultry
- Donkeys/ mules 06
- 07 Horses
- 80 Ostrich
- Game 09
- 10 None
  - Other (Specify)\_

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

### 3.10 Cash received by household members from agricultural activities

**Question:** Since last year this time (2020) did your household member(s) receive cash from agricultural activities? **Response categories:** 

- 01 Ploughing services
- 02 Hunting/trapping
- 03 Game/wildlife propagation
- 04 Fishing
- 05 Tree planting
- 06 Timber harvesting
- 07 Selling veld products
- 08 Selling livestock
- 09 Selling crop produce
- 10 Piggery
- 11 Bee keeping
- 12 Dairy produce
- 13 Ostrich farming
- 14 Poultry
- 15 Horticulture
- 16 Sorghum/maize processing
- 17 Fruits/vegetable processing
- 18 Hides and skin processing
- 19 None
  - Other specify \_

Source: Population and Housing Census

Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

### 3.11 Cash Receipts from Household activities (sale of homemade produce)

Question: Since last year this time (2020) did your household member(s) receive cash from agricultural activities? ACTIVITIES: Sale of homemade produce....?

### Response categories:

- 1 Traditional Beer
- 2 Non-alcoholic beverages
- 3 Craftwork
- 4 Clothes
- 5 Cooked food
- 6 None
- Other (specify) \_

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

#### 3.12 Other Cash/in kind Receipts

Question: Since last year this time (2020) did your household member(s) receive cash from agricultural activities? **Response categories:** 

- 00 remittances from outside Botswana
- 01 Employment wage/salary
- 02 **Business** income
- Rental income 03
- Pension of retired persons 04
- Contributory pensions other 05
- Interest on savings 06
- 07 Dividend payments
- Child maintenance 80
- 09 Cash gifts received
- 10 Cash from relatives
- In-kind gifts received 11
- 12 Cash loans received (incl. salary advance)
- 13 Destitute Persons Program
- 14 Orphan Care Program (in- kind only)
- World War II Veterans Allowance 15
- Old age pension 16
- 17 Student allowance
- 18 None
- Other (Specify)

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

#### 3.13 **Fallow Land**

Question: Did you or any member of this household have any field that is not ploughed/planted (fallow) during the last agricultural season?

### **Response categories:** 1

Yes

2 No

Source: Agricultural Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

#### Reasons for not planting 3.14

Question: What are your reasons for not ploughing/planting the fallow fields? **Response categories:** 

- 1 Lack of rain
- 2 Lack of money
- 3 Lack of seeds
- 4 Lack of labor
- 5 Lack of draught power
- 6 Underground fire
- 7 Floods
- Lack of equipment/implements 8
- Poor soil quality 9
- Other (Specify)

### 3.15 Ploughing /planting along molapo (river basin)

**Question:** Is the ploughing /planting taking place along molapo (river basin) or on dry land? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Molapo/Wet land (River basin)
- 2 Dry land
- 3 Both dry land and Molapo (River basin)

Source: Agricultural Census

Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

### 3.16 Crop Rotation

1

**Question:** Do you practice crop rotation: **Response Categories:** 

Yes

2 No

Source: Agricultural Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

### 3.17 Soil type of arable land

**Question:** What is the soil type of your arable land? **Response Categories**:

- 1 Loamy soil
- 2 Clay soil
- 3 Sandy Soil

Source: Agricultural Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

### 3.18 Crops planted and seed quantities

**Question:** List of all crops planted and seed quantities **Response Categories:** 

Field Number	List all crops in Crop		Seed Quantity Planted				
	each field	Variety	Description of seed container	Units	Size of seed container	Number of Units used	Quantity Used

### Source: Agricultural Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

## 3.19 Crops Area Planted by Field

Response Categories:

Crops Planted	Field 1	Field 2	Field 3	Field 4

### 3.20 Sources of seeds

Question: What were the sources of your seeds?

- Response categories:
  - 1 BAMB 2 Drought Re
  - 2 Drought Relief3 Cooperatives
  - 4 Trader
  - 5 Another farmer
  - 6 Previous year's harvest
  - 7 Seed multiplication
  - 8 ISPAAD
  - Other (specify) \_
- Source: Agricultural Census

Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

### 3.21 Drought power used

**Question:** What was/were the draught power used to plough the fields? **Response categories:** 

- 1 Oxen only
- 2 Cows only
- 3 Both oxen and cows
- 4 Donkeys
- 5 Tractor

\_

Other (Specify) \_\_

Source: Agricultural Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

### 3.22 Sources of draught power

**Question:** Who provided this/these draught power (s)? **Response categories:** 

- 1 Self/Family
- 2 Borrowed
- 3 Self plus Borrowed
- 4 Mafisa
- 5 Individual hired
- 6 ISPAAD
- Other (Specify) \_

Source: Agricultural Census

# Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

### 3.23 Payment for draught power

**Question:** Who paid for this /these draught power (s)? **Response categories** 

- 1 Self/Family
- 2 ISPAAD
- 3 Both (ISPAAD & Self)
- Other (Specify) \_\_\_\_

#### 3.24 Implements used for ploughing

Question: What implements were used to plough fields? **Response categories:** 

- 1 Hoe
- 2 Single Plough
- 3 **Double Plough**
- Other (Specify) \_

Source: Agricultural Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

#### 3.25 Methods used to plant seeds

Question: What methods were used to plant the seeds? **Response Categories** 

- 1 Broadcasting
- 2 Row planting
- 3 Row planting by hand
- Other (Specify) \_

Source: Agricultural Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

#### **Fencing Status** 3.26

**Question:** Are your fields fenced?

### **Response categories:** 1

- Yes
- 2 No

Source: Agricultural Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

#### 3.27 Type of fencing material used

Question: What type of fencing material(s) has/have been used? **Response categories:** 

- 1 Bush
- 2 Wire and Poles
- 3 Poles only
- Other (Specify)

Source: Agricultural Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

#### 3.28 **Irrigation Status**

Question: Are there any crops under irrigation? **Response Categories** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No

Source: Agricultural Census

Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

#### 3.29 Irrigation Source of water meter

Question: Is your irrigation source of water metered? **Response Categories** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No

### 3.30 Type of irrigation system

**Question:** What type of irrigation system did you use? **Response Categories** 

- 1 Furrow
- 2 Drip
- 3 Sprinkler
- 4 Centre Pivot
- 5 Basin
- 6 Micro Jet
- 7 Hosepipe
- Other (Specify\_

Source: Agricultural Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics

### 3.31 Sources of water supply

**Question:** What is your most reliable source of water supply? **Response categories:** 

- 1 Borehole
- 2 Well
- 3 Dam
- 4 River
- 5 Lecha
- 6 Pond
- 7 ALDEP

Source: Agricultural Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

### 3.32 Ownership of water source

Question: Who owns the water source? Response Categories:

- 1 Self
- 2 Family
- 3 Syndicate
- 4 Community
- 5 Government
- Other (Specify)

Source: Agricultural Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

### 3.33 Source of Energy for Borehole

**Question:** For water supply being borehole, state the source of energy **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Solar
- 2 Petrol
- 3 Diesel
- 4 Electricity
- 5 Wind

Source: Agricultural Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

### 3.34 Fertilizer use

**Question:** Were any fertilizers used on any of your crop fields? **Response categories:** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No

#### 3.35 Type of fertilizer used

Question: What fertilizers did you use? **Response categories:** 

- 1 Chemical only
- 2 Manure only
- 3 Both chemical and manure

Source: Agricultural Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

#### 3.36 **Chemical usage**

Question: Were chemicals used on your crop fields? **Response categories:** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No

Source: Agricultural Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

#### 3.37 Type of chemicals used

Question: What kind of chemicals did you use? **Response categories:** 

- 1 Parathion
- 2 Malathon
- 3 Carbaryl
- 4 Alphamethrin
- 5 DDT
- 6 Aldrin
- 7 Cypermethrin
- Other (Specify\_

Source: Agricultural Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

#### 3.38 Chemical use to control

Question: What were these chemicals used to control? **Response categories:** 

- 1 Insects
- 2 Parasites
- 3 Disease/fungi
- Other (specify) \_ \_

Source: Agricultural Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

#### 3.39 Weeding Status

Question: Did you weed your fields? **Response categories:** 1

Yes

2 No

### 3.40 Predominant weed

Question: What was the predominant weed?

### Response categories:

- 1 Cynodon dactylon (motlho, motlhwa)
- 2 Datura ferox (mokhure)
- 3 Hibiscus meeusei (mmabasete mmankgarane
- 4 Acospermum hispidum (setlhabakolobe, sephalane, khonkhorose)
- 5 Urochloa mosambicensis (phoka, segwagwa)
- 6 Sesam triphyllum (mothomaganyana, mosuwene)
- 7 Striga asiatica/Alectra vogelli (matebele, molelwane)
- 8 Tribulus terrestris (mosetlho, setlho)
- 9 Sida cordifolia (motswalakgoro)
- Other (Specify\_

Source: Agricultural Census

Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

### 3.41 Types of farm management

**Question:** Indicate the type of organization or management of this farm **Response categories:** 

- 1 Individual Ownership
- 2 Partnership
- 3 Corporative
- 4 Private Limited Company
- 5 Public Limited Company
- 6 TGLP Syndicate
- 7 Government

- Other (specify) \_\_\_\_\_

Source: Agricultural Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

### 3.42 Crop Production and Disposal - Traditional Sector

**Question:** Ask the holder about crops harvested by field and disposal – **Response categories:** 

1	Crop Code	Harvest Status Codes
2	Harvesting Status	Harvest been harvested 1 Will be Harvested 2
	Total Production (kg)	Will note be harvested 3
3	Weight of unit (kg, lt.)	
	Number of units	
	Home Consumption (kg)	Crop Codes (see list)
4	Weight of unit (kg, lt.)	
	Number of units	
	Stored (kg)	
5	Weight of unit (kg, lt.)	
	Number of units	
	Given Away (kg)	
6	Weight of unit (kg, lt.)	
	Number of units	
	Payment in Kind (kg)	
-	Weight of unit (kg, lt.)	
7	Number of units	
	Amount (BWP)	
	Sold/Traded (kg)	
•	Weight of unit (kg, lt.)	
8	Number of units	
	Amount (BWP)	
	Expected Further Sales (kg)	
•	Weight of unit (kg, lt.)	
9	Number of units	
	Amount (BWP)	
10	Area Harvested (ha)	

Source: Agricultural Census

Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

### 3.43 Crop Area Planted and harvested, Crop Production and Disposal – Commercial Sector

**Question:** Give details of the total area planted and harvested, total crop production and disposal **Response categories:** 

### 3.44 Production of Hay or silage

Question: Do you produce hay or silage from your crop residuals/remains?

Response categories: 1 Yes

2 No Source: Agricultural Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

### 3.45 Production of Hay or silage

**Question:** From which crop (s) do you produce hay or silage? **Response categories:** 

Product	Crop Name	Weight (kg) per unit	Crop Name	Weight (kg) per unit
Hay				
Silage				

Source: Agricultural Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

### 3.46 Reasons for not harvesting

**Question:** What are the main reasons for not harvesting the crops mentioned in Q3.42? **Response categories:** 

- 1 Lack of rain
- 2 Livestock destroyed crops
- 3 Diseases destroyed crops
- 4 Pests attacked crops
- 5 Underground fire
- 6 floods destroyed crops
- 7 Weeds destroyed crops
- 8 Frost destroyed crops
- 9 Wildlife destroyed crops
- 10 Quelia birds destroyed crops
- 11 Locusts destroyed crops
- Other (specify)

### Source: Agricultural Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

### 3.47 Farm Challenges Affecting Farm Operations

**Question:** What are difficulties affecting the operations of this farm? **Response categories:** 

- 1 Unavailability of credit facilities
- 2 Lack of management skills
- 3 Lack of skilled manpower
- 4 Transport problems
- 5 lack of storage
- 6 Lack of space
- 7 Lack of labour
- Other (specify) \_\_

### 3.48 Crop Buyers

Question: Who are your crop buyers? Response categories:

- 1 BAN
  - 1 BAMB 2 BAMB Ager
  - 2 BAMB Agent 6 Co-operative
  - 3 Co-opera 4 Trader
  - 5 Exported
  - 6 Millers
  - 7 Public
  - 8 Seed Multiplication Unit
  - Other (specify) \_\_

Source: Agricultural Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

### 3.49 Horticultural Produce Buyers

**Question:** To which of the following buyers do you sell your horticultural produce? **Response categories:** 

- 1 Wholesalers
- 2 Farm Stall
- 3 Retailers
- 4 Street Vendors
- 5 Fresh Produce Market
- 6 Institutions
- 7 Public
- Other (specify) \_\_\_\_\_

Source: Agricultural Census Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

### 3.50 Sources of income

**Question:** What are sources of income for this holding? **Response categories:** 

- 1 Sale of Crop produce
- 2 Sale of Livestock
- 3 Income from paid Employment
- 4 Sale of other produce
- 5 Income from a business other than farming
- 6 Remittances
- 7 Pension
- Other (Specify)\_

Source: Agricultural Census

Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

### 3.51 Sources of Food

**Question:** What are sources of food for this holding? **Response categories:** 

- 1 Own farm production
- 2 Purchased food
- 3 Government rations
- 4 Sale of other produce
- 5 Supplies from relatives/friends

- Other (Specify) \_\_\_

Source: Agricultural Census

Subject Matter: Agriculture Statistics Unit

### **SECTION 4: EDUCATION**

### 4.1 Educational Attainment

Question: Has .....ever attended school? Response categories:

- 1 Still Attending
- 2 Completed School
- 3 Discontinued
- 4 Never Attended

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Education Statistics Unit

### 4.2 Highest level completed

Question: What is the highest level that ..... is currently doing/ has completed? Response Categories: TYPE

001003 102107 201207 301305	Preschool Primary standard Secondary form Non Formal Prima
301305	Non Formal Prima

410...450 Apprentice certificate Brigade certificate, Vocational certificate College certificate Other certificates

510...540 Vocational diploma, College diploma IHS diploma, Other diploma

610...630 University degree 700 Postgraduate, Other degrees

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Education Statistics Unit

### 4.3 Field of education

Question: What is/was (A01\_NAME)'s subject of training? (Code, ISCED) Response categories: Use two or more words to describe the subject of education (see ISCED Coding Scheme)

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Education Statistics Unit

### 4.4 Main reasons for leaving school

**Question:** What is the main reason you left school? **Response categories:** 

- 01 Goal achieved
- 02 Lack of money
- 03 Helping at home
- 04 Parents no longer interested
- 05 Ill health
- 06 Taking care of ill family member
- 07 Taking care of other siblings/family member
- 08 Distance
- 09 Marriage
- 10 Pregnancy
- 11 Could not cope
- 12 Did not understand the importance of school
- 13 Looking after/working at lands/farm
- 14 Cultural/religious beliefs, abuse, other

Source: Botswana Literacy Survey Subject Matter: Education Statistics Unit

# 4.5 Main reason for never attending school

Question: What is the main reason you never attended school? Response categories:

- 01 Long distance
  - 02 lack of money
  - 03 visual program
  - 04 physical disability
  - 05 hearing problem
  - 06 speech impairment
  - 07 no school in the area
  - 08 ill-health
  - 09 Taking care of ill family member
  - 10 Taking care of other siblings/family member
  - 11 Cultural/religious beliefs
  - 12 Parents unwilling
  - 13 Helping at home
  - 14 Looking after/working at lands
  - 15 No interested
  - 16 Marriage
  - 17 Abuse
  - Other (specify\_

Source: Botswana Literacy Survey Subject Matter: Education Statistics Unit

### 4.6 Literacy

**Question:** Which literacy classes/programme have you attended? **Response categories:** 

- 1 ABEP
  - Other (specify)\_

Source: Botswana Literacy Survey Ownership: Education Statistics Unit

### 4.7 Place of literacy classes

**Question:** Where do you attend your literacy classes? **Response categories:** 

- 1 Mine
- 2 Workplace
- 3 Schools
- 4 Church facilities
- 5 Private homes
- 6 Under trees
- Other (Specify)\_

Source: Botswana Literacy Survey

Subject Matter: Education Statistics Unit

### 4.8 Literacy learning and area

**Question:** What ABEP learning area and level are you doing? **Response categories:** 

Learning Area	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3
Setswana			
English			
Numeracy			
General Studies			
Source: Botswana Literacy Survey Subject Matter: Education Statistics Unit			

### 4.9 Reasons for missing lessons

**Question:** What is the main reason for missing lessons? **Response categories:** 

- 1 Ill health
- 2 Tired
- 3 Job demands
- 4 Long distance
- 5 Taking care of ill family member
- 6 Taking care of other siblings/family member
- 7 Marriage
- 8 Cultural/religious beliefs
- 9 Parents unwilling
- 10 Helping at home
- 11 Looking after cattle/working at lands
- 12 Lack of interest
- 13 No instructor/ teacher, abuse, other)

Source: Botswana Literacy Survey

### Subject Matter: Education Statistics Unit

### 4.10 Last literacy programme

**Question:** Which is the last literacy programme attended? **Response categories:** 

- 1 National Literacy Programme
- 2 ABEC
- 3 Neo Literacy
- 4 ESL
- 5 ABEP

- Other (Specify\_\_\_\_\_

Source: Botswana Literacy Survey Subject Matter: Education Statistics Unit

### 4.11 Literacy level completed

Question: What primer/level did you complete? Response categories:

Programme	Primer/level 1	Primer/level 2	Primer/level 3	Primer 4	Primer 5
National Literacy Programme					
ABEC					
Neo Literacy					
ESL					
ABEP					
Other (specify)					

Source: Botswana Literacy Survey Subject Matter: Education Statistics Unit

### 4.12 Reasons for leaving literacy classes

**Question:** What is the main reason you left literacy classes? **Response categories:** 

- 01 Goal achieved
- 02 Lost interest
- 03 Helping at home
- 04 Parents not interested
- 05 ill-health
- 06 Taking care of ill family member
- 07 Taking care of other siblings/family member
- 08 Long Distance
- 09 Pregnancy
- 10 Could not cope
- 11 Did not understand the importance of literacy classes
- 12 Looking after cattle/working at lands
- 13 Cultural/Religious beliefs
- 14 Abuse

\_

Other (specify\_\_\_

Source: Botswana Literacy Survey Subject Matter: Education Statistics Unit

### 4.13 Reasons for not attending literacy classes

**Question:** What is the main reason you never attended literacy classes? **Response categories:** 

ise categories.	
01	Already illiterate
02	Too old
03	Lack of time
04	No facilities
05	Did not know existed
06	Parents not interested
07	Long distance
08	Job demands
09	Visual Impairment
10	Physical disability
11	Hearing problem
12	Speech impairment
13	III health

Source: Botswana Literacy Survey

Subject Matter: Education Statistics Unit

### 4.14 Place of schooling

Question: Where did you learn how to read? Response Categories:

- 1 Formal school
- 2 Night school
- 3 On my own
- 4 Literacy programme

Source: Botswana Literacy Survey Subject Matter: Education Statistics Unit

### 4.15 Setswana reading preference

**Question:** What do you most often read in Setswana? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Nothing
- 2 Newspapers
- 3 Novels
- 4 Textbooks
- 5 Religious books

6 Comic /story books

Source: Botswana Literacy Survey

Subject Matter: Education Statistics

### 4.16 Never read anything in Setswana

**Question:** Why do you never read anything in Setswana? **Response categories:** 

- 1 Nothing to read
- 2 Lack of time
- 3 Lack of interest
- 4 Cannot read Setswana
- 5 Poor eye sight

Source: Botswana Literacy Survey

Subject Matter: Education Statistics Unit

### **SECTION 5: ENVIRONMENT**

### 5.1 Land ownership

**Question:** Does ... own any type of land (either individually or, jointly with someone else)? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Agricultural
- 2 Residential
- 3 Business
- 4 1&2
- 5 1&3
- 6 2&3
- 7 All
- 8 None

Source: Population and Housing Census

Subject Matter: Environment Statistics Unit

### 5.2 Land acquisition method

Question: How did ...... acquire the land? Response Categories:

- 1 Agricultural 2 Residential 3 Business 4 1 & 2 5 1 & 3
  - 2&3

6

7

All

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Environment Statistics Unit

### 5.3 Certificate or Title deed

**Question:** Does ... have a certificate/title deed with his /her name on it? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Individually
- 2 Jointly
- 3 No certificate/title deed
- Source: Population and Housing Census

Subject Matter: Environment Statistics Unit

### 5.4 Type of housing unit

**Question:** Type of the housing the unit

### **Response categories:**

07

- 01 Traditional
- 02 Mixed
- 03 Detached
- 04 Semi-detached
- 05 Town house/ terraced
- 06 Flats, apartments
  - Part of commercial building
- 08 Movable
- 09 Shack
- 10 Rooms

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Environment Statistics Unit

### 5.5 Tenure of housing units

# **Question:** How was this housing unit acquired? **Response categories:**

- 01 Self-built (owner –occupied)
- 02 Family home
- 03 Rent individual
- 04 Free (Job related)
- 05 Rent Central Government
- 06 Free: Inherited
- 07 Free
- 08 Purchased (owner –occupied)
- 09 Rent: Company
- 10 Rent: BHC
- 11 Rent: Council
- 12 Rent: VDC
- 13 Donated
- 14 Do not know

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Environment Statistics Unit

#### Material of construction of main house for the household 5.6 Walls

## **Response categories:**

- Conventional bricks/blocks 01
- 02 Mud bricks/blocks
- Mud and poles/ Cowdung /Thatch/reeds 03
- 04 Poles or reeds
- Corrugated Iron/Zinc/Tin 05
- Asbestos 06
- Wood 07
- 80 Stone
- Other (specify) \_

### Floor

### **Response categories:**

- Cement 1
- 2 Floor Tiles
- 3 Mud
- 4 Mud/Dung
- 5 Wood
- Brick/Stones 6 None
- 7
  - Other (specify)\_

### Roof

### **Response categories:**

- 1 Slate
  - 2 Thatch/Straw
  - 3 **Roof Tiles**
  - Corrugated Iron/Zinc/Tin 4
  - 5 Asbestos
  - 6 Concrete
  - Other (specify)\_

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Environment Statistics Unit

#### 5.7 Water supply

### **Drinking Water**

\_

Question: What is the main source of drinking water for the household? **Response categories:** 

- 01 **Piped Indoors**
- Piped outdoors 02
- Neighbour's Tap 03
- Communal Tap 04
- 05 Bouser
- 06 Tanker
- Well 07
- 80 Borehole
- River/Stream 09
- Dam/Pan 10
- Rain water tank 11
- Spring water 12
- Bottled Water/Refill water 13
  - Other (specify)\_

Source: Population and Housing Census

Subject Matter: Environment Statistics Unit

### Water for Other Use

Question: What is the principal water supply for this household?

**Response categories:** 01 Piped Indoors

- 02 Piped outdoors
  - 03 Neighbour's Tap
  - 04 Communal Tap
  - 04 Communal 05 Bowser
- 06 Tanker
  - 07 Well
  - 08 Borehole
  - 09 River/Stream
  - 10 Dam/Pan
- 11 Rain water tank
- 11 Spring water
- Other (specify\_

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Environment Statistics Unit

### 5.8 Toilet facility

**Question:** What type of toilet facility is used by this household? **Response categories:** 

- 1 Exclusive Use
- 2 Shared
- 3 Communal
- 4 Neighbour
- 50 None
- 1 Flush toilet (connected to sewer line)
- 2 Flush toilet (with septic tank)
- 3 Ventilated Improved Pit Latrine (VIP)
- 4 Pit latrine
- 5 Dry Compost (e.g. Enviro loo)
- Source: Population and Housing Census

Subject Matter: Environment Statistics Unit

### 5.9 Bathroom

**Question:** Does your household have a bathroom? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Exclusive Use
- 2 Shared
- 3 NO
- 1 Yes, with fixed bath or shower within housing unit
- 2 Yes, without fixed bath or shower within housing unit
- 3 Yes, with fixed bath or shower outside housing unit
- 4 Yes, without fixed bath or shower outside housing unit

5 No bathroom available Source: Population and Housing Census

Subject Matter: Environment Statistics Unit

### 5.10 Kitchen availability

**Question:** Does your household have a kitchen or space for cooking? **Response categories:** 

- 1 Exclusive Use
- 2 Shared
- 3 NO
- 1 Yes, kitchen within housing unit
- 2 Yes, other space for cooking within housing unit such as kitchenette
- 3 Yes, kitchen or other space for cooking outside housing unit
- 4 No kitchen or other space for cooking available

### Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Environment Statistics Unit

### 5.11 Refuse disposal

**Question:** How does this household mainly dispose off its refuse/rubbish? **Response categories:** 

- 1 regularly collected
- 2 Irregularly collected
- 3 Burning
- 4 Bury
- 5 Dumping
- 6 Designated disposal
- Other (specify)\_

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Environment Statistics Unit

### 5.12 Principal fuel

### Lighting

**Question:** What is the principal source of energy used by this household for lighting? **Response categories:** 

- 01 Electricity (National grid)
- 02 Electricity- (off Grid)
- 03 Electricity (battery)
- 04 Electricity- (Diesel Generator)
- 05 Electricity (Petrol Generator)
- 06 Solar Home System
- 07 Solar lantern
- 08 LPG
- 09 Candle
- 10 Paraffin
- 11 Firewood
- 12 Charcoal
- Other (Specify)\_\_\_\_\_

### Cooking

Question: What is the principal source of energy used by this household for Cooking?

### Response categories:

- 01 Electricity National Grid
- 02 Electricity off Grid
- 03 Electricity Diesel Generator
- 04 Electricity Petrol Generator
- 05 Solar home energy
- 06 LPG
- 07 Biogas
- 08 Kerosene/paraffin
- 09 Coal
- 10 Charcoal
- 11 Wood
- 12 Crop residue/grass/ straw/shrubs
- 13 Animal dung/waste
- Other (Specify) \_\_\_\_\_

### **Heating Space**

Question: What is the principal source of energy used by this household for heating (space)?

Response categories

- 01 Electricity National Grid
- 02 Electricity off Grid
- 03 Electricity Diesel Generator
- 04 Electricity Petrol Generator
- 05 Solar home energy
- 06 LPG
- 07 Gaseline/diesel
- 08 Kerosene/paraffin
- 09 Coal
- 10 Charcoal
- 11 Wood
- 12 Crop waste/grass/ straw/shrub
- 13 Animal waste/dung
- 14 None
- Other (Specify) \_\_\_

### **Heating Water**

Question: What is the principal source of energy used by this household for heating (water)? Response categories:

- 01 Electricity National Grid
- 02 Electricity Mini Grid
- 03 Electricity Generator
- 04 Solar home energy
- 05 LPG
- 06 Gaseline/diesel
- 07 Kerosene/paraffin
- 08 Coal
- 09 Charcoal
- 10 Wood
- 14 Crop waste/grass/ straw/shrub
- 15 Animal waste/dung
- 13 None
- Other (Specify) \_\_\_\_

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Environment Statistics Unit

#### 5.13 **Climate/Weather**

a. Question: Do you have access to weather forecast information?

- **Response categories:** 
  - 1 Yes
  - 2 No

b. Question: Do you use this information?

**Response categories:** 

- 1 Yes 2
  - No

c. Question: Are you aware of the climate change? **Response categories:** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No

d. Question: What climate change have you noticed over years? **Response categories:** 

- 1 Shift in seasons
- 2 Outbreak of diseases/pests
- 3 Heavy falls/floods
- 4 Severe drought

Other (Specify) \_

Source: Agricultural Census Subject Matter: Environment Statistics Unit

# 6.1 Type of Disease/Disability

Question: Does ...... have one of the following difficulties? Record up to three disabilities and level of difficulty for disability (i.e. Disability (D) and Level (L)

# **Response Categories:**

- 11 Difficulty of seeing in 1 eye
- 12 Difficulty of seeing in 2 eyes
- 21 Difficulty of hearing in 1 ear
- 22 Difficulty of hearing in 2 ears
- 31 Difficulty of speech
- 41 Difficulty to use 1 leg
- 42 Difficulty to use 2 legs
- 51 Difficulty to use 1 arm
- 52 Difficulty to use 2 arms
- 61 Difficulty of Remembering
- 71 Difficulty with self-care
- 81 No Disability

# Level

- 1 No, no difficulty
- 2 Yes, some difficulty
- 3 A lot Difficulty
- 4 Cannot do at all
- 5 Too young to tell

Source: Botswana Demographic Survey; Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 6.2 Disease diagnosis

**Question:** Has......ever been diagnosed with any of the following diseases (record up to three per person) **Response Categories:** 

- 01 High BP
- 02 Low BP
- 03 Diabetes
- 04 Cancer
- 05 Cardio- Vascular disease
- 06 Respiratory Disease
- 07 Osteoporosis
- 08 Dental disease
- 09 Asthma
- 10 Depression
- 11 Chronic mental disease
- 12 Stomach/intestinal ulcer
- 13 Rheumatism/joint inflammation
- 14 Chronic Kidney Disease
- 15 TB
- 16 Anemia
- 17 HIV/AIDS
- 18 Epilepsy
- 19 None

\_

Other (specify)

#### 6.3 **Fruits Consumption**

Question: How often does ..... consume fruits? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Everyday
  - 2 Three times a week
  - 3 Once a week
  - 4
  - Once in a while 5 Too Young

  - Never 6

Source: Botswana Demographic Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

#### 6.4 Vegetable consumption

Question: How often does ..... consume vegetables? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Everyday
- 2 Three times a week
- 3 Once a week
- Once in a while 4
- 5 Too Young
- 6 Never

Source: Botswana Demographic Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

#### 6.5 **Birth control**

Question: Have you ever used anything or tried in any way to delay or avoid getting pregnant? **Response Categories:** 

- Yes 1
- 2 No

Source: Botswana Demographic Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

#### Main contraceptive method 6.6

Question: What is the main method you have used or currently using? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Pill
- 2 IUD
- 3 Injection
- Diaphragm/Foam/Jelly 4
- 5 Male Condom
- 6 Female Condom
- 7 Female Sterilization
  - 8 Male Sterilization
- 9 Traditional
- Periodic Abstinence 10
- Prolonged Abstinence 11
- Withdrawal 12
- 13 Norplant
  - Other (specify)

# 6.7 Contraceptive method

**Question:** Where did you last visit to obtain the contraceptive method? **Response Categories:** 

- 01 Health Post
- 02 Clinic
- 03 Hospital
- 04 Private Doctor/hospital/ clinic
- 05 Pharmacy
- 06 Traditional practitioner
- 07 Workplace
- 08 Recreational Place
- 09 Friends/Relatives
- 99 Don't Know
  - Other (specify)

Source: Botswana Demographic Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 6.8 Contraceptive method

\_

2

**Question:** Have you experienced any problems from using the method? **Response Categories:** 

1 Yes

No

Source: Botswana Demographic Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 6.9 Contraceptive method problem

**Question:** What is the main problem you experienced? **Response Categories:** 

- 01 Method Failed
- 02 Partner Disapproved
- 03 Side effects
- 04 No Access
- 05 Not Available
- 07 cost too much
- 08 Inconvenient to Use
- Other (specify)\_

## 6.10 Reason for not using the contraceptive method

**Question:** What is the main reason that you are not using a method to avoid pregnancy? **Response Categories:** 

- 01 Want a Child
- 02 Lack of Knowledge
- 03 Opposed to Family Planning
- 04 Husband/Partner Disapprove
- 05 Other Disapprove
- 06 Health Problems
- 07 Difficult to Get
- 08 Costs too Much
- 09 Inconvenient to Use
- 10 Not Effective
- 11 Infrequent Sex
- 12 Fatalistic
- 13 Religion
- 14 Postpartum/Breastfeeding
- 15 Menopausal/Sub fecund
- 16 Not yet sexually active
  - Other (specify) \_

Source: Botswana Demographic Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 6.11 Birth Control (after giving birth)

**Question:** After the birth you are expecting now, would you like to have another child, or would you prefer not to have any more children?

# **Response Categories:**

- 1 Have another child
- 2 No more
- 3 Undecided/ don't know

Source: Botswana Demographic Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 6.12 Breast feeding

a. Question: Has ..... ever been breast fed? Response Categories

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 9 Don't Know

**b. Question:** Is ... still being breast fed? **Response Categories** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No

## 6.13 Reason stopped breast feeding

**Question:** Why was breastfeeding stopped? **Response Categories** 

- 01 Inconvenient
- 02 Had to work
- 03 Insufficient milk
- 04 Baby refused
- 05 Child sick
- 06 Child had diarrhea
- 07 Child weaning age
- 08 Became pregnant
- 09 Mother's Health Condition
- 10 Child died

\_

Other (specify) \_

Source: Botswana Demographic Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 6.14 Breast feeding after birth

**Question:** How soon after birth was ... given the breast? **Response Categories** 

- 1 Less than 1 hour
- 2 between 1 and 24 hours
- 3 After 1 day
- 9 Don't Know

Source: Botswana Demographic Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 6.15 Food or fluids taken

**Question:** Since this time yesterday, state 3 main food or liquids taken by the child **Response Categories** 

- 1 Vitamin Mineral Supplements or medicine
- 2 Plain Water
- 3 Sweetened Water
- 4 Oral Rehydration Salts (ORS)
- 5 Infant Formula (0-6 months)
- 6 Infant Formula (6-12 months)
- 7 Other Tinned Milk
- 8 Fresh Milk
- 9 Pasteurized Milk
- 10 Powdered Milk
- 11 Other Liquids
- 12 Solid or Semi Solid Food
- Source: Botswana Demographic Survey

Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 6.16 Most recent illness suffered

Question: What is the most recent illness or injury that you suffered in the past 4 weeks?

# Response categories:

- 1 Malaria Fever
- 2 Diarrhea/intestinal inflammation
- 3 Anemia
- 4 Skin rash/skin disease
- 5 Tonsillitis
- 6 Mouth or dental problem
- 7 Measles
- 8 Eye infection/disease
- 9 Headache
- 10 Migraine headache
- 11 Nose/ear/ throat infection
- 12 Common cold /flu
- 13 Fatigue
- 14 Pneumonia
- 15 Rheumatism
- 16 Back/ joint pain
- 17 Injury
- 18 Wound
- 19 Fracture/sprain
- 20 Poisoning

Source: Botswana Demographic Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 6.17 Reasons for not receiving medical care for illness/injury

Question: Why did you not receive medical care for this illness or injury?

# Response Categories:

- 01 Bought medicine /treated on own
- 02 Cannot afford /costly
- 03 Travel too difficult or costly
- 04 No doctor /nurse at the facility
- 05 No medicine available
- 06 Illness was minor
- 07 No proper service
- 08 Social and cultural reasons

Source: Botswana Demographic Survey

Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 6.18 Disability seeing

**Question:** Does ...have difficulty seeing even when wearing glasses (for those who use them)? **Response Categories:** 

- 01 No difficulty
- 02 Some difficulty
- 03 A lot of difficulty
- 04 Cannot do it at all

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 6.19 Disability hearing

**Question:** Does ... have difficulty hearing, even when using a hearing aid (for those who use them)? **Response Categories:** 

- 01 No difficulty
- 02 Some difficulty
- 03 A lot of difficulty
- 04 Cannot do it at all

Source: Population and Housing Census

Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 6.20 Disability Communicating

**Question:** Does ... have difficulty with communicating in his/her language (i.e. understanding others or being understood by others?

**Response Categories:** 

- 01 No difficulty
- 02 Some difficulty
- 03 A lot of difficulty
- 04 Cannot do it at all

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 6.21 Disability walking or climbing steps

**Question:** Does ... have difficulty walking or climbing steps? **Response Categories:** 

- 01 No difficulty
- 02 Some difficulty
- 03 A lot of difficulty
- 04 Cannot do it at all

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 6.22 Disability remembering or concentrating

**Question:** Does ... have difficulty remembering or concentrating? **Response Categories:** 

- 01 No difficulty
- 02 Some difficulty
- 03 A lot of difficulty
- 04 Cannot do it at all

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 6.23 Disability: Self Care

**Question:** Does ... have difficulty with self-care such as washing all over, dressing or feeding? **Response Categories:** 

- 01 No difficulty
- 02 Some difficulty
- 03 A lot of difficulty
- 04 Cannot do it at all

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 6.24 Cause of the difficulty

**Question:** What was the cause of the difficulty? **Response Categories:** 

- 01 Born like this
- 02 Work related injury
- 03 Street/traffic
- 04 Other accident
- 05 Work related disease
- 06 Non work related diseases
- 07 Multiple diseases
- 08 Aging
- Other (Specify)

Source: Botswana Multi Topic Household Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 6.25 Chronic conditions

a. Question: Do you have chronic or permanent health conditions? Response Categories:

1 Yes

2 No Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

**b. Question:** What is this condition?

# **Response Categories:**

- 01 High Blood Pressure
- 02 Low blood pressure
- 03 Cancer
- 04 Cardiovascular disease
- 05 Respiratory disease
- 06 Asthma
- 07 Depression
- 08 Chronic mental/psychological disease
- 09 Stomach/intestinal ulcer
- 10 Rheumatism/Joint inflammation
- 11 Chronic kidney disease
- 12 Tuberculosis (TB)
- 13 Anaemia
- 14 Dental disease
- 15 HIV/AIDS
- 16 Osteoporosis (Brittle bones)
- 17 Epilepsy
- 18 Diabetes
- 66 Refuse to answer

Other (Specify) \_

Source: Botswana Multi Topic Household Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 6.26 Healthcare provider consulted

**Question:** What kind of health care provider did you consult? **Response Categories:** 

- 01 Private Doctor
- 02 Clinic (fixed structure)
- 03 Clinic (Mobile)
- 04 Health Post
- 05 Hospital
- 06 Pharmacy/Chemist
- 07 Traditional doctor/Spiritual healer - Other (specify) \_\_\_\_\_

Source: Botswana Multi Topic Household Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 6.27 Who runs the facility?

Question: Who runs the facility?

# **Response Categories:**

- 01 Government
- 02 Private
- 03 Employer provided
- 04 Non-government organization
- 05 Mission
- Other (Specify)

Source: Botswana Multi Topic Household Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 6.28 The reason for the last visit to the provider

**Question:** What was the reason for the last visit to the provider? **Response Categories:** 

- 01 Malaria
- 02 Fever
- 03 Diarrhea/intestinal inflammation
- 04 Anaemia
- 05 Skin rash/skin disease
- 06 Tonsillitis
- 07 Mouth or dental problem
- 08 Measles
- 09 Eye infection/disease
  - 10 Headache
- 11 Migraine headache
- 12 Nose/ear/throat problem
- 13 Common cold
- 14 Fatigue
- 15 Cough/rapid breathing
- 16 Maternal/Neonatal/Nutritional
- 17 Cardiovascular
- 18 Injury
- 19 Diabetes
- 20 HIV/AIDS
- 21 TB
- 22 Back/joint pain
- 23 Checkup/ follow up visit
  - Other (specify)

Source: Botswana Multi Topic Household Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 6.29 Type of medical of insurance

**Question:** What kind of health insurance? **Response Categories:** 

- 01 Medical aid through public /parastatal employer
- 02 Medical aid through private employer
- 03 Medical aid-self insured
- 04 Dependent of public /parastatal employee
- 05 Dependent of private employee
- 06 Dependent of self-insured
  - Other (Specify)

# Source: Botswana Multi Topic Household Survey

# Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 6.30 Other important health expenditures the household may have made during the past 12 months.

**Question:** I would like to know about other important health expenditures your household may have made during the past months.

# **Response Categories:**

- 01 Consultations with private doctor
- 02 Consultations with traditional doctors or healers
- 03 Dental treatment
- 04 Cost of surgery (Specify surgery)
- 05 Consultation with optician, cost of eye tests
- 06 Cost of spectacles, lenses, etc.
- 07 Purchases of drugs and medicines (excluding, common medicines such as painkillers, cough mixture, etc.).
  - Other medical expenses (specify) \_

# Source: Botswana Multi Topic Household Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 6.31 Cause of death

**Question:** Was .....'s death due to any of the following? **Response Categories**:

- 01 Accident
- 02 Violence
- 03 Homicide
- 04 Suicide
- 04 Suicide 05 None
- 05 None
- 99 Don't know

Source: Botswana Multi Topic Household Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 6.32 Maternal mortality (females 10-49)

# **Question:** Did the death of .....Occur (Read Out) **Response Categories:**

- 01 During Pregnancy
- 02 During Delivery
- 03 Within 6 weeks/42days after delivery
- 04 NO

# Source: Botswana Multi Topic Household Survey

Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# SECTION 7: INFORMATION AND TECHNOLOGY

## 7.1 Access to Electricity

**Question:** Does the dwelling in which this household resides have access to electricity? **Response categories:** 

1 Yes

- 2 No
- 9 Don't know

Source: Botswana Information and Technology Survey Subject Matter: ICT Unit

# 7.2 Ownership of Appliances

**Question:** Does any member of this household own any of the following in a working condition? (In this housing unit) **Multiple Response categories:** 

	Yes	No	Don't Know
Radio	1	2	9
Television	1	2	9
Desktop computer	1	2	9
Laptop	1	2	9
Telephone (landline)	1	2	9
Fax	1	2	9
None	1	2	9

# Source: Botswana Information and Technology Survey Subject Matter: ICT Unit

# 7.3 Cell phone ownership

**Question:** Does any member of this household own a working mobile cellular phone? (In this housing unit) **Response categories:** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 9 Don't know

Source: Botswana Information and Technology Survey Subject Matter: ICT Unit

#### 7.4 Access to Internet

**Question:** Does any member of this household have access to the internet at home? (Regardless of whether it is used) **Response categories:** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 9 Don't know

Source: Botswana Information and Technology Survey Subject Matter: ICT Unit

# 7.5 Type of internet service

**Question:** What type(s) of internet access services are used for internet access in this household? **Response categories:** 

- 01 Asymmetric Digital Subscriber
- Line, ADSL (Provided by BTC)
- 02 Fixed Wireless (Provided by
  - Internet service providers and Orange (Live box)
- 03 Mobile Internet (Provided by Mascom, Be-mobile and range through their mobile cellular networks) 04 Satellite
- 05 No access
- 99 Don't know
- Other (specify)

Source: Botswana Information and Technology Survey Subject Matter: ICT Unit

# 7.6 Reasons not accessing internet

**Question:** What are the reasons for not having access to the internet in this household? **Response categories:** 

- 01 Have access to Internet elsewhere
- 02 Don't need internet (because not used not interesting etc.)
- 03 Equipment costs too high
- 04 Connection and subscription costs too high
- 05 Lack of skills
- 06 Privacy or security concerns
- 07 Broadband internet is not available in our area
- 08 Physical disability
- Other (specify) \_

Source: Botswana Information and Technology Survey Subject Matter: ICT Unit

# 7.7 Ownership of durables & ICT

**Question:** Does any member of this household own any of the following in a working condition? **Response categories:** 

- 01 Van 12 Mokoro/canoe 02 Car Boat with Motor 13 03 Tractor 14 Sewing Machine Truck 15 Motorbike 04 05 Donkey cart Plough 16 Refrigerator 06 Bicycle 17 Trailer Radio 07 18 80 Wheel barrow 19 Watch 20 09 Fixed Telephone ΤV Computer (desktop, laptop, tablet or similar) 10
  - 11 Cellphone
  - Other (Specify) \_

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: ICT Unit

## **SECTION 8: LABOUR AND POVERTY**

# 8.1 Currently economically active

**Question:** Did ... do any type of work for pay, profit or home use for at least 1 hour in the past 7 days? **Response categories:** 

1 Yes

2

- No (If No, Has.....worked at own lands/Cattle-post?)
- Source: Population and Housing Census

Subject Matter: Labour and Poverty Statistics Division

# 8.2 Currently economically inactive

**Question:** Since ..... Was not working, what did he/she do? **Response categories:** 

- 01 Seeking work
- 02 Housework
- 03 Student
- 04 Retired
- 05 Sick
  - Other (specify) \_

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Labour and Poverty Statistics Division

## 8.3 Employment status

Question: What was ..... working as during the past 7 days?

# Response categories:

- 01 Employee –paid cash
- 02 Employee- Paid in kind
- 03 Self-employed (no employees)
- 04 Self-employed (with employee
- 05 Member-producer cooperative
- 06 Apprentice
- 07 Volunteer / Tirelo Sechaba/Intern
- 08 Unpaid family helper in family business
- 09 Working at own agricultural activities (lands/ cattle posts)

# Source: Population and Housing Census

# Subject Matter: Labour and Poverty Statistics Division

# 8.4 Reasons for not at work

**Question:** What was the main reason you were absent from your job, business or activity in the last 7 days? **Response Categories:** 

- 01 Health reasons
- 02 Vacation leave
- 03 Maternity or paternity leave
- 04 Caring for family or others (except maternity/paternity leave)
- 05 Other family/community obligations (funerals, meetings)
- 06 Strike/stay-away/lockout
- 07 Bad weather
- 08 Study or training leave
- 09 Unrest (violence)
- 10 Temporarily laid off/reduction in economic activity
- 11 Seasonal work
- 12 Start a new job/business at a definite date in the future

# Source: Botswana Multi Topic Household Survey

Subject Matter: Labour and Poverty Statistics Division

# 8.5 Reasons not looked for a job

**Question:** In the last four weeks what have you done to search for work or to start a business/work? **Response categories:** 

- 01 Waited/registered at employment agency/trade union
- 02 Enquired at workplaces, farms, factories or called on other possible employers
- 03 Placed/answered advertisement(s)
- 04 Searched through job advertisement(s) / searched the internet
- 05 Sought assistance from relatives or friends
- 06 Looked for land, building, equipment or applied for permit to start own business or farming
- 07 Waited at the street side where casual workers are found
- 08 Sought financial assistance to look for work or start a business
- 09 Nothing
  - Other (specify) \_

# Source: Botswana Multi Topic Household Survey

Subject Matter: Labour and Poverty Statistics

# 8.6 Reasons not available for work

**Question:** What is the main reason for not being available to start work or business? **Response categories:** 

- 01 Scholar or student
- 02 Housewife/homemaker (family considerations/ childcare)
- 03 Health reasons
- 04 Retired
- 05 No desire to work
- 06 Pregnancy
  - Other (specify)

Source: Botswana Multi Topic Household Survey Subject Matter: Labour and Poverty Statistics Division

# 8.7 Main activity prior to looking for a work

Question: What was your main activity before starting to look for work/trying to start a business? Response categories:

- 01 Working
- 02 Self employed
- 03 Doing house work
- 04 Going to school
- 05 Worked at own land/cattle post
- Other (specify) \_\_\_\_

## Source: Botswana Multi Topic Household Survey Subject Matter: Labour and Poverty Statistics Division

# 8.8 Source of support while not working

**Question:** How does one supports themselves since you were not working? **Response categories:** 

- 01 Supported by persons not in the household
- 02 Supported by charity, church, welfare
- 03 From savings or money previously earned/pensions
- 04 Receive old age or disability pension
- 05 Receive child support/foster care grants
- 06 Have any other sources of support (bursary, study loan)

Source: Botswana Multi Topic Household Survey

Subject Matter: Labour and Poverty Statistics Division

# 8.9 Type of employer

Source: Botswana Multi Topic Household Survey

Subject Matter: Labour and Poverty Statistics Division

## 8.10 Industry

Question: What was the main product, service or activity of ..... place of work? Response categories: Use two or more words to describe the industry............ (SEE ISIC Coding Scheme- 4 digits) Source: Botswana Multi Topic Household Survey Subject Matter: Labour and Poverty Statistics Division

## 8.11 Sector of employment

Question: For whom did ..... work for in the past 7 days?

# Employees in Wage Job (Paid Cash or In Kind)

## **Response Categories:**

- 01 Central Government
- 02 Local Government
- 03 Parastatal Sector
- 04 Private Sector
- 05 Non Govt. Organization
- 06 Private Household
- 07 Ipelegeng
- 08 Self-employed/household agriculture
- 09 Self-employment In own non-argic enterprise, paid or unpaid.
- 10 Worked in own or household farm, (products are mainly for sale)

## Source: Botswana Multi Topic Household Survey

## Subject Matter: Labour and Poverty Statistics Division

# 8.12 Cash receipt

**Question:** Since last year this time did your household members receive cash from household activities (sale of homemade produce)?

#### **Response categories:**

- 01 Traditional Beer
- 02 Nonalcoholic beverages
- 03 Craftwork
- 04 Clothes
- 05 Cooked food
- 06 None

- Other (Specify)\_\_\_\_

Source: Population and Housing Census Subject Matter: Labour and Poverty Statistics Division **Question:** Since last year this time, did your household members receive other cash or in kind receipts? **Response categories:** 

Remittances – From
Outside Botswana
Other Receipts

- 01 Employment wage/salary
- 02 Business income
- 03 Rental income
- 04 Pension of retired persons
- 05 Contributory pensions other
- 06 Interest on savings
- 07 Dividend payments
- 08 Child maintenance
- 09 Cash gifts received
- 10 Cash from relatives
- 11 In-kind gifts received
- 12 Cash loans received (incl. salary advance)
- 13 Destitute Persons Program
- 14 Orphan Care Program (in-kind only)
- 15 World War II Veterans Allowance
- 16 Old age pension
- 17 Student allowance
- 18 None
- Other specify \_

Source: Botswana Multi Topic Household Survey Subject Matter: Labour and Poverty Statistics Division

# 8.14 Sector of employment

Question: For whom did you work in your main activity in the past 7 days?

# Employees in Wage Job (Paid Cash or In Kind)

**Response categories:** 

- 01 Central Government
- 02 Local Government
- 03 Parastatal Sector
- 04 Private Sector
- 05 Non-Governmental Organization
- 06 Private Household
- 07 Ipelegeng

# Self Employed/Household Agriculture

**Response categories:** 

- 01 Self-employment OR In own non-farm enterprise/income activity, paid or unpaid
- 02 Worked in own or household farm/cattle post, paid or unpaid
- Other (Specify) \_

Source: Botswana Multi Topic Household Survey Subject Matter: Labour and Poverty Statistics Division

# 8.15 Type of work engaged in

Question: Is the work .....?

- Response categories:
  - 01 Permanent
  - 02 Temporary
  - 03 Contract
  - 04 Casual/Piece job
  - 05 Seasonal
  - 06 Apprenticeship/internship/Tirelo Sechaba

Source: Botswana Multi Topic Household Survey

# Subject Matter: Labour and Poverty Statistics Division

# 8.16 Type of employer

Question: Are you?

**Response Categories:** 

- 1 An employee in a wage job
- 2 Self-employment or non-farm enterprise or household farm/livestock

Source: Botswana Multi Topic Household Survey

Subject Matter: Labour and Poverty Statistics Division

# 8.17 Types of work entitlements

Question: Are you entitled to any of the following? Response categories

- 1 Paid vacation
- 2 Paid sick leave
- 3 Maternity/paternity leave
- 4 Medical aid benefits from your employer

Source: Botswana Multi Topic Household Survey

Subject Matter: Labour and Poverty Statistics Division

## SECTION 9: BOTSWANA AIDS IMPACT SURVEY

## **Marriage and Relationships**

## 9.1 Ever married

**Question:** Have you ever been married or lived together with a [man/woman] as if married?

Response Categories:

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 8 Don't know
- 9 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

## 9.2 Age when meet the partner

**Question:** How old were you the first time you married or started living with a [man/woman] as if married? **Response Categories:** 

Age in years -----

98 Don't know

99 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

## 9.3 Marital status

Question: What is your marital status now: are you married, living together with someone as if married, widowed, divorced, or separated/single?

**Response Categories:** 

- 01 Married
- 02 Living Together
- 03 Widowed
- 04 Divorced
- 05 Separated/Single
- 08 Don't Know
- 09 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

#### For Males Only

# 9.4 Number of partners

**Question:** Altogether, how many wives or live-in partners do you have who live with you here in this household? **Response Categories:** 

Number of wives/partners -----

- 00 None
- 98 Don't know
- 99 Refused

# 9.5 Name of partner

Question: Please tell me the name(s) of your wife or partner that lives in this household.

# Record the name and the line number from the household questionnaire for each wife and live-in partner. If a woman is not listed in the household, record '00' and record name of wife/live-in partner.

Please tell me the name(s) of your wife or partner that lives in this household.

Record the name and the line number from the household questionnaire for each wife and live-in partner. If a woman is not listed in the household, record '00' and record name of wife/live-in partner.

Names	Line Number

#### **Response Categories:**

- 00 Not listed in the household
- 98 Don't know
- 99 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

#### 9.6 Number of partners living elsewhere

**Question:** How many wives or live-in partners do you have who live elsewhere? This would include wives or partners that you stay with or support in other households.

## **Response Categories:**

Number of wives/partners -----

- 00 None
- 98 Don't know
- 99 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 9.7 Place of living for partners

**Question:** You mentioned that you have [NUMBER] wife/wives who live elsewhere. Where are they? **Response Categories:** 

- 01 Staying in a different household, same Locality
- 02 Staying in a different locality, same district
- 03 Staying in a different district
- 04 Staying in a different country
- 08 Don't know
- 09 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

#### 9.8 Place of living for husband/partner

**Question:** Is your husband or partner living with you now or is he staying elsewhere? **Response Categories:** 

- 01 Living in the household, staying in a different household,
- 02 Same locality, staying in a different household,
- 03 Same district
- 04 Staying in a different district
- 05 Staying in a different country
- 08 Don't know
- 09 Refused

## 9.9 Name and line number of the partner

Question: Please tell me the name(s) of your husband or live-in partner that lives in this household.

# PARTNER. Record the name and the line number from the household questionnaire for the husband or live-in partner. If not listed in the household, record '00' and record name of husband/live-in Response Categories:

Unse Caley	unes.
Name	
Line no	

00 Not listed in the household

98 Don't know

99 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

#### 9.10 Husband or Partner's other wives

**Question:** Does your husband or partner have other wives or does he live with other women as if married? **Response Categories:** 

1 Yes

2 No

8 Don't know

9 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

#### 9.11 Number of husband's partners

**Question:** Including yourself, in total, how many wives or live-in partners does your husband or partner have? **Response Categories:** 

Number of wives/partners -----

98 Don't Know

99 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

#### **Reproduction: Females Only**

Now I would like to ask you questions about your pregnancies and your children.

# 9.12 Number of pregnancies

Question: How many times have you had a pregnancy that resulted in a live birth?

# A live birth is when the baby shows signs of life, such as breathing, beating of the heart or movement, even if the baby subsequently died.

#### **Response Categories:**

Number of live births ------

00 None

98 Don't know

99 Refused

## 9.13 Number of pregnancies resulting in live births

**Question:** How many times have you had a pregnancy that resulted in a live birth since the 1st of Month (e.g. January) and Year (e.g. 2018)?

# **Response Categories:**

Number of live births ------

- 00 None
- 98 Don't know
- 99 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

#### 9.14 Last pregnancy

# Now I would like to ask you some questions about the last pregnancy that resulted in a live birth since the 1st of January, 2017.

**Question:** Did your last pregnancy result in birth to twins or more? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 8 Don't know
- 9 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

## 9.15 Names of children born

a. Question: What is the name of the (first/next) born child from your last pregnancy that resulted in a live birth?

live birth is when the baby shows signs of life, such as breathing, beating of the heart or movement, even if the baby subsequently died. If the child was not named before death, record "birth 1". Response Categories:

Name \_\_\_\_\_

b. Question: Was there another multiple born alive?

If yes, record name of next child born alive.

Birth Order	Names
1	
2	
3	

# 9.16 Name of last child

Question: What is the name of the child from your last pregnancy that resulted in a live birth?

A live birth is when the baby shows signs of life, such as breathing, beating of the heart or movement, even if the baby subsequently died.

**Response Categories:** 

Name \_\_\_\_

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

## 9.17 Visit to the antenatal clinic

**Question:** During your last pregnancy with [LAST CHILD], did you visit a health facility for antenatal care? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 8 Don't know
- 9 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

## 9.18 HIV testing

**Question:** Have you ever tested for HIV before your pregnancy with [LAST CHILD]? Response Categories:

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 8 Don't know
- 9 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 9.19 Whether tested positive before pregnancy

**Question:** Did you test positive for HIV before your pregnancy with [LAST CHILD]? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 8 Don't know
- 9 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 9.20 Response to health care

**Question:** Did you visit health center for ANC? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 8 Don't know
- 9 Refused

# 9.21 Taking ARV drugs

**Question:** At the time of your first antenatal care visit when you were last pregnant with [LAST CHILD], were you already taking ARVs, that is, antiretroviral medications to treat HIV? Response Categories:

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 3 Don't know
- 9 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 9.22 Whether tested for HIV

**Question:** Were you tested for HIV anytime during pregnancy or delivery with [LAST CHILD]? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 3 Don't know
- 9 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 9.23 Results of the last pregnancy

Question: What was the result of your last HIV test during your last pregnancy with [LAST CHILD]?

- Response Categories: 01 Pos
  - 01 Positive 02 Negative
  - 02 Negative
  - 03 Unknown/ indeterminate
  - 04 Did not receive results
  - 08 Don't know
  - 09 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 9.24 Taking ARV first time

**Question:** Did you take ARVs at any time during your last pregnancy with [LAST CHILD] to prevent the child from getting HIV?

**Response Categories:** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 3 Don't know
- 9 Refused

**Question:** What was the main reason you did not take ARVs while you were pregnant with [LAST CHILD]? **Response Categories:** 

- 01 Was not prescribed
- 02 Felt healthy/not sick
- 03 Cost of medications
- 04 Cost of transport
- 05 Religious reasons
- 06 Taking traditional medications
- 07 Medications out of stock
- 08 Did not want people to know HIV status.
- 09 Did not receive permission from spouse/family
  - Other (specify) \_
- 98 Don't know
- 99 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 9.26 Ever tested for HIV

**Question:** Were you tested for HIV at any time after delivery of your last pregnancy with [LAST CHILD]? For example, were you tested while you were breastfeeding or after you completed breastfeeding? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 8 Don't know
- 9 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

## 9.27 HIV test results

**Question:** What was result of the HIV test that you received after delivery of your last pregnancy with [LAST CHILD]? **Response Categories:** 

- 01 Positive
- 02 Negative
- 03 Unknown/indeterminate
- 04 Did not receive results
- 08 Don't know
- 09 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 9.28 Date gave birth

**Question:** When did you give birth to [LAST CHILD]? **Response Categories:** 

Day\_\_\_\_

98 Don't know the day99 Refused day

#### Month\_\_\_

- 98 Don't know month
- 99 Refused month

Year \_\_\_\_

98 Don't know year

99 Refused year

#### 9.29 Date of birth for last child

Question: Where did you give birth to [LAST CHILD]?

**Response Categories:** 

- 01 Home
- 02 Public health facility
- 03 Private health facility
- 06 Other (Specify) Don't know
- 80
- Refused 09

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

#### 9.30 Whether child is alive

Question: Is [CHILD] still alive? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- Don't know 8
- 9 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

#### 9.31 Age of child

Question: How old was [CHILD] when he/she died?

If the child was less than one year old, enter age in months. If the child was less than one month old, enter '00' in months.

# **Response Categories:**



Don't know 98 99 Refused Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey

Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

#### Ever breastfed 9.32

Question: Did you ever breastfeed [CHILD]?

- **Response Categories:** 
  - 01 Yes
  - No, never breastfed 02
  - 03 No, child died before breastfeeding
  - Don't know 08
  - Refused 09

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

#### 9.33 **Respondent HIV status**

Question: Did you test HIV-positive? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 8 Don't know 9
- Refused

# 9.34 Whether took ARVs

**Question:** Did you take ARVs while you were breastfeeding [CHILD]? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 8 Don't know
- 9 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 9.35 Whether still breastfeeding

Question: Are you still breastfeeding [CHILD]? Response Categories:

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 8 Don't know
- 9 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 9.36 What child drank or ate

**Question:** Now I will ask you some questions about what [CHILD] drank or ate in the first 6 months of life. Did [CHILD]: a) Drink breastmilk?

- b) Drink formula?
- c) Eat solids?

	Yes	No	Don't Know	Refused
a)				
b)				
c)				

#### Whether the child was tested for HIV 9.37

Question: After [CHILD] was born, was he/she tested for HIV? **Response Categories:** 

- 01 Yes
- 02 No, not tested for HIV
- 03 No, child died before testing
- Don't know 08
- 09 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

#### Age of child when tested for HIV 9.38

Question: How old was [CHILD] when he/she first tested for HIV? **Response Categories:** 

Weeks		
Months		
Years_		
98	Don't know	
99	Refused	
DI	AIDCI	

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

#### **Results of HIV test** 9.39

Question: What was the result of [CHILD]'s first HIV test? **Response Categories:** 

- 01 Positive, child has HIV
- Negative, child does not have HIV 02
- Unknown/ indeterminate 03
- 04 Did not receive results
- 80 Don't know
- 09 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

#### 9.40 Whether tested after breastfeeding

Question: Was [CHILD] tested for HIV after you stopped breastfeeding? **Response Categories:** 

- Yes 1
- 2 No
- 8 Don't know
- 9 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

#### 9.41 Age when last tested for HIV

Question: How old was [CHILD] when he/she last tested for HIV? **Response Categories:** 

> Weeks Months Years\_ Only tested once 993 Don't know 998 999 Refused

## 9.42 Most recent HIV test results

**Question:** What was the result of [CHILD]'s most recent HIV test? **Response Categories:** 

- 01 Positive, the child has HIV
- 02 Negative, child does not have HIV
- 03 Unknown/ indeterminate
- 04 Did not receive results
- 08 Don't know
- 09 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

## 9.43 Given HIV results

Question: Was [CHILD] given ARVs? Response Categories:

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 8 Don't know
- 9 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

## 9.44 Current pregnancies

Question: Are you pregnant now?

- **Response Categories:** 
  - 1 Yes
  - 2 No
  - 8 Don't know
  - 9 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 9.45 Family planning

**Question:** Are you or your partner currently doing something or using any method to delay or avoid getting pregnant? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 8 Don't know
- 9 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

#### 9.46 Family planning method used

**Question:** Which method are you or your partner using? **Select all that Apply Response Categories:** 

## MALE CIRCUMCISION

#### 9.47 Sex of the respondent

Question: Is Respondent Male Or Female? **Response Categories:** 1 Male

2 Female Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey

Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

#### 9.48 Circumcision

I will be asking a few questions about circumcision. Circumcision is the complete removal of the foreskin from the penis. If you feel comfortable, I can show you a picture of an uncircumcised penis, a partially circumcised penis and a completely circumcised penis.

Question: Some men are uncomfortable talking about circumcision, but it is important for us to have this information. Some men are circumcised. Are you circumcised?

#### **Response Categories:**

- 01 Yes, fully circumcised
- 02 Yes, partially circumcised
- Not circumcised 03
- Don't know 08
- Refused 09

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

#### **Planning circumcision** 9.49

Question: Are you planning to get circumcised within the next 12 months? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- Don't know 8
- 9 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey

Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

#### Reason not to want to be circumcised 9.50

Question: Why would you NOT want to get circumcised?

- **Response Categories:** 
  - 01 Pain
  - 02 Reduced sexual pleasure
  - 03 Fear
  - 04 Culture
  - 05 Religion
  - Spouse consent 06
  - 07 Parental consent
  - 08 Long duration of healing
    - Fear of HIV test Other (specify)
  - 98 Don't know
  - 09 Refused

#### 9.51 **Medical provider**

Some men are circumcised by a medical provider such as a doctor, clinical officer, nurse, or midwife. Some men are circumcised by a traditional practitioner. Some men are circumcised by both a medical provider and a traditional practitioner.

Question: Were you circumcised by a traditional practitioner or circumciser?

**Response Categories:** 1

- Yes
- 2 No
- 8 Don't know
- 9 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

#### Whether circumcised by a medical provider 9.52

Question: Were you circumcised by a medical provider? By medical provider, I mean a doctor, clinical officer, nurse or midwife.

# **Response Categories:**

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 8 Don't know
- 9 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

#### Age at circumcision 9.53

Question: How old were you when you were circumcised? Enter, '00' If Less Than One Year. **Response Categories:** 

- Age in years -----
- Less than One year 00
- 98 Don't know
- 99 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# Sexual Activity- Adult Respondent

In this part of the interview, I will be asking about your sexual relationships and practices. These questions will help us better understand how they may affect your life and risk for HIV. Sex is when a penis enters a vagina or the anus.

#### 9.54 Age at first sex

Question: How old were you when you had sex for the very first time? If they are unsure, confirm if they have had vaginal sex. **Response Categories:** 

- Age in years -----
- 96 Never had sex
- 98 Don't know
- 99 Refused

## 9.55 Sex of the person, you had had sex with

Question: What was the sex of the person you had sex with for the first time?

Response Categories:

- 1 Male
- 2 Female
- 8 Don't know
- 9 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

## 9.56 Number of partners

**Question:** People often have sex with different people over their lifetime. In total, how many different people have you had sex with in your lifetime? Please give your best guess.

**Response Categories:** 

Number of partners -----995 995 or more 998 Don't know 999 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 9.57 Different people had sex with

**Question:** How many different people have you had sex with in the last 12 months? Enter, '000' For None, if Number of Partners More Than 100, Enter '100'.

# **Response Categories:**

Number of partners ------

- 000 None
- 100 100 or more
- 998 Don't know
- 999 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 9.58 Type of sex

Question: Which type(s) of sex have you had in the past 12 months? Select all That Apply Response Categories:

- 01 Vaginal
- 01 vagin 02 Anal
- 02 Anal 03 Oral
- 03 Orai
- 04 Don't know
- 09 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

Now I would like to ask you some questions about the people you have had sex with (including non-consensual sex) in the last 12 months. Let me assure you again that your answers are completely confidential and will not be told to anyone. I will first ask you about the most recent person you had sex with.

ASK ONLY ABOUT THE LAST THREE PERSONS THE RESPONDENT HAS HAD SEX WITH.

## 9.59 Partner

Question: Is the [MOST RECENT/NEXT] person that you had sex with a spouse or a partner who lives in this household? Response Categories:

1 Yes 2 No

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

## 9.60 Name of partner

**Question:** Please select the name below from the household membership list. Please identify the person you had sex with.

**Response Categories:** 

Line no. -----

00 Not listed in household Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey

Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 9.61 Initials of the partner

**Question:** I would like to ask you for the initials of this person so I can keep track. They do not have to be the actual initials of this person.

# Response Category:

INITIALS -----

# 9.62 Initials of the partner

**Question:** Is [INITIALS] the most recent person you had sex with? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 8 Don't know
- 9 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 9.63 Relationship with the initialed person

**Question:** What is your relationship with [INITIALS]? **Response Categories:** 

- 01 Husband/Wife
- 02 Live-in partner
- 03 Partner, not live-in
- 04 Ex-spouse/ Ex-partner
- 05 Friend/ Acquaintance
- 06 Sex Worker
- 07 Sex Worker client
- 08 Stranger
- 09 Family member/ Relative
- 10 Teacher/ Professor
- 96 Other (specify) \_\_\_\_
- 98 Don't know
- 99 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey

Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

## 9.64 Sex of the person

Question: Is [INITIALS] male or female? Response Categories:

- 1 Male
- 2 Female
- 8 Don't know
- 9 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 9.65 Age of the person

**Question:** How old is [INITIALS]? Please give your best guess **Response Categories:** 

Age \_\_\_\_\_ 98 Don't know 99 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

9.66 Condom use

**Question:** The last time you had sex with [INITIALS], was a condom used? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Yes
  - 2 No
  - 8 Don't know
  - 9 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 9.67 Type of condom

Question: What type of condom was used? Response Categories:

- 1 Male condom
- 2 Female condom
- 8 Don't know
- 9 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 9.68 Drug use

**Question:** The last time you had sex with [INITIALS], did either of you use any drugs, alcohol, or substances beforehand? **Response Categories:** 

- 01 Only I was
- 02 Only partner was
- 03 Both were
- 04 Neither
- 08 Don't know
- 09 Refused

#### 9.69 Type of alcohol or drugs used

Question: What type(s) of alcohol, drugs, or substances did you and/or your partner use? Select all that Apply **Response Categories:** 

- Commercial alcohol 01
- 02 Home brews
- 03 Marijuana (Motokwane)
- Other (specify)
- 04 Don't know
- Refused 05

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

#### 9.70 **HIV status knowledge**

Question: Does [INITIALS] know your HIV status? HIV status could mean you are HIV negative or HIV positive **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- Don't know 8 9
  - Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

#### HIV status of the initialed 9.71

Question: What is the HIV status of [INITIALS]? Read Response Options out Loud to Participant **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 8 Don't know
- 9 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# **HIV Testing- Adult Respondent**

# I would like to ask you questions about HIV testing.

#### 9.72 Have visited a health facility

Question: Have you seen a doctor, clinical officer or nurse in a health facility in the last 12 months? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 8 Don't know
- 9 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

#### Medical officer seen 9.73

Question: During any of your visits to the health facility in the last 12 months, did a doctor, clinical officer or nurse offer you an HIV test?

**Response Categories:** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 8 Don't know
- 9 Refused

# 9.74 Ever tested for HIV

Question: Have you ever been tested for HIV? Response Categories:

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 8 Don't know
- 9 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey

# Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 9.75 Reasons for HIV test

Question: Why have you never been tested for HIV? Select All That Apply. Probe: Any Other Reason? Response Categories:

- 01 Don't know where to test
- 02 Test costs too much
- 03 Transport costs too much
- 04 Too far away
- 05 Afraid others will know about test results
- 06 Don't need test/low risk
- 07 Did not receive permission from spouse/family
- 08 Afraid spouse/partner/family will know results
- 09 Don't want to know I have HIV
- 10 Cannot get treatment for HIV
- 11 Test kits not available
- 12 Religious reasons
- Other (specify) \_\_\_\_
- 13 Don't know
- 14 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 9.76 Date last tested for HIV

**Question:** When was your last HIV test? Please give month and year if you can. **Response Categories:** 

#### Month\_

98 Don't know 99 Refused Year\_\_\_\_\_ 9998 Don't know 9999 Refused Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 9.77 Place of testing

Question: Where was your last HIV test done? Response Categories:

- 01 VCT facility
- 02 Mobile VCT
- 03 At home
- 04 Health Clinic / Facility
- 05 Hospital Outpatient Clinic/Out Patient Department (OPD)
- 06 TB Clinic
- 07 STI Clinic
- 08 Hospital Inpatient Wards
- 09 Blood Donating Center
- 10 ANC Clinic
- 11 VMMC Clinic
- 96 Other (specify) \_
- 98 Don't know
- 99 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 9.78 Reasons for last HIV test

**Question:** When you last tested for HIV, what was the main reason you tested? **Response Categories:** 

- 01 Was offered test by health care or outreach worker
- 02 Wanted to know my HIV status
- 03 Felt at risk
- 04 Felt sick
- 05 New partner
- 06 Pregnancy
- 07 My partner tested positive
- 96 Other (specify)
- 98 Don't know
- 99 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 9.79 HIV results

**Question:** What was the result of your last HIV test? **Response Categories:** 

- 01 Positive
- 02 Negative
- 03 Unknown/indeterminate
- 04 Did not receive the results
- 05 Don't know
- 06 Refused

Source: Botswana AIDS Impact Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics Unit

# 9.80 First HIV positive test

Question: When was your first positive HIV test? Please give month and year.

This will be the very first HIV positive test result that you have received. This will be the first time a health care provider told you that you had HIV. Response Categories:

Month Year

# SECTION 10: NATIONAL CORRUPTION OPINION SURVEY

#### 10.1 Ever heard or seen messages

Question: Have you ever heard or seen any messages about corruption? Response Categories:

1 Yes

2 No

Source: National Corruption Opinion Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# 10.2 Place of messages

**Question:** Where did you hear/see messages about corruption? **Response Categories:** 

Multiple response categories

- 1 Radio
- 2 Television
- 3 Newspaper
- 4 Banner/Poster/Billboards
- 5 Magazine
- 6 Kgotla
- Other,[Specify]\_

Source: National Corruption Opinion Survey

Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# 10.3 Ever offered or requested service

**Question:** Have you been offered or requested for any service from the public service [From government and parastatal institutions in the past 12 months?

Response Categories:

1 Yes 2 No Source: National Corruption Opinion Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

#### 10.4 Ever encountered corruption

Question: Did you encounter any form of corruption for the service provided?

- **Response Categories:** 
  - 1 Yes
  - 2 No

Source: National Corruption Opinion Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

#### 10.5 Form of corruption encountered

**Question:** What form of corruption did you encounter? **Response Categories:** 

Multiple response categories

- 01 Bribery
- 02 Conflict of interest
- 03 Embezzlement
- 04 Commission
- 05 Exchange of favors
- 09 Other (Specify) \_

#### 10.6 Number of times encountered corruption

Question: How many times have you encountered corruption in the past 12months? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Once
- 2 Twice
- 3 Three
- More than three times 4

Source: National Corruption Opinion Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

#### 10.7 Paid a bribe

Question: In the past three months, have you paid a bribe in any form? **Response Categories:** 

> Yes 1 2

No

Source: National Corruption Opinion Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

#### Any member paid a bribe 10.8

Question: In the past three months, has anyone in your household paid a bribe in any form? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No

Source: National Corruption Opinion Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

#### Form of bribe 10.9

**Question:** What form of a bribe was tendered? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Payment (Money)
- 2 Material (Property)
- 3 Gift
- Other Specify

Source: National Corruption Opinion Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# 10.10 Bribe options

Question: If you face a situation in which you are asked for a bribe by a public officer, what is your most likely option? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 I will pay
- 2 I will report
- 3 I will not pay
- I will not do anything 4
- 5 I do not know

# 10.11 Place of reporting corruption

Question: If you do, where would you report incidents of corruption? (Multiple Response)

**Response Categories:** 

- 01 Institutional Authority e.g. Molaodi
- 02 Head of department Directorate on Corruption and Economic Crime (DCEC)
- 03 Botswana Police Service
- 04 Kgotla
- 05 Media

--- Other (Specify)

Source: National Corruption Opinion Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# 10.12 Widespread crime options

**Question:** Which of the following do you think that taking bribes and abuse of power for personal gain is widespread amongst (Multiple Response) Read out.

- Response Categories:
  - 01 Politicians
  - 02 Officials awarding public tenders
  - 03 Officials awarding land
  - 04 Private companies
  - 05 Police
  - 06 Banks and financial institutions
  - 07 Tax authorities
  - 08 The courts
  - 09 Public prosecution service
  - 10 Political Parties

Source: National Corruption Opinion Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# 10.13 DCEC reporting channels

**Question:** Are you aware of the DCEC reporting channels on corruption? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No

Source: National Corruption Opinion Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# 10.14 DCEC reporting channels

**Question:** Which channels are you aware of (Multiple Response) **Response Categories:** 

- 01 Toll free
- 02 Telephone
- 03 Email address
- 04 Face book page
- 05 In person
- 06 Letter writing
  - Other (Specify)

# 10.15 DCEC Mandate

**Question:** Do you think the DCEC is carrying out its mandate effectively? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No

Source: National Corruption Opinion Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

#### 10.16 DCEC empowerment

**Question:** Do you think the DCEC should be empowered to prosecute cases of corruption? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Yes
  - No

2

Source: National Corruption Opinion Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

### 10.17 Whether common practice

Question: Is corruption a common practice in Botswana?

Response Categories: 1 Yes 2 No 3 Don't know Source: National Corruption Opinion Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# 10.18 Problems faced in the country

Question: Considering problems faced in the country, in your opinion, which one is taking prominence?

# Please rank the following in order of prominence from 1 to 6, where 1 is most prominent to you and 6 is least prominent to you

#### **Response Categories:**

- 01 Poverty
- 02 Unemployment
- 03 Corruption
- 04 Drug and substance abuse
- 05 Bureaucracy
- 07 Crime

Source: National Corruption Opinion Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# PLEASE RATE THE FOLLOWING ASPECTS OF THE LEVELS OF CORRUPTION IN BOTSWANA

For the following questions, use a scale of 1 = Decreased a lot 2= Decreased a little 3= Same 4= Increased a little 5= Increased a lot.

# 10.19 Level of corruption

**Question:** The level of corruption in Botswana changed in the past three years? **Response Categories:** 

1 Decreased a lot 2 Decreased a littl	e 3 Same	4 Increased a little	5 Increased a lot.
---------------------------------------	----------	----------------------	--------------------

# 10.20 PLEASE RATE THE EXTENT TO WHICH CORRUPTION AFFECTS THE FOLLOWING AREAS OF YOUR LIFE

	1 Decreased a lot	2 Decreased a little	3 Same	4 Increased a little	5 Increased a lot.
Personal Life					
Business Life					
Political LIFE					

Source: National Corruption Opinion Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

### 10.21 PLEASE RATE THE FOLLOWING ASPECTS OF CORRUPTION IN BOTSWANA, use a scale of

# 1 = Strongly Disagree 2 = Disagree 3 = I don't know 4 = Agree 5 = Strongly Agree.

	1	2	3	4	5
Some form of corruption should be acceptable					
The only way to overcome bureaucratic hurdles is to pay bribes					
Giving bribes helps to overcome unjust regulations					
Should you be responsible for reducing corruption?					

# **Corruption lead**

**10.31 Question:** In your opinion, who should lead the effort to combat corruption?

- Response Categories:
  - 1 Civil Society
  - 2 Local Authorities
  - 3 Religious community
  - 4 Security agencies
  - 5 DCEC
  - Others (specify) \_

Source: National Corruption Opinion Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# **DCEC effectiveness**

**10.32 Question:** Can the Directorate on Corruption and Economic Crime (DCEC) effectively combat corruption? Response Categories:

- 1 Yes
- 2 No

Source: National Corruption Opinion Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# **DCEC** ratings

**10.33 Question:** How would you rate DCEC's performance in fighting corruption? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Below Average
  - 2 Average
  - 3 Above Average
  - 4 Not Sure

Source: National Corruption Opinion Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**10.34 Question:** Is the DCEC an impartial law enforcement body? **Response Categories:** 

1 Yes

2 No

Source: National Corruption Opinion Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# 10.4 MEASURES TO BE TAKEN TO COMBAT CORRUPTION IN BOTSWANA

# Measures to combat corruption

**10.41 Question:** What do you think should be done to prevent corruption? **Response Categories:** 

- 01 Strong enforcement measures and punishment
- 02 Strengthening state control over public administration
- 03 Strengthening civil (non-governmental) control over public administration
- 04 Transparency in administrative decision making
- 05 Consistency of implementation of rule of law
- 06 Building Public awareness
- 07 Increasing Public employees' salaries
  - Other Specify

# 10.42 Opinions on public officials

Question: In your opinion, how often are public officials involved in situation where they are conflicted in decision making?

# **Response Categories:**

- 1 Always
- 2 Sometimes
- 3 Rarely
- 4 Never

Source: National Corruption Opinion Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# 10.43 Awareness of prosecutions

Question: Are you aware of any official(s) being prosecuted by the justice system on a corruption? **Response Categories:** 

- 1 Yes

2 No

Source: National Corruption Opinion Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# 10.44 Fight against corruption ratings

# **Question:**

PLEASE RATE THE FOLLOWING FACTORS HAMPERING THE FIGHT AGAINST CORRUPTION For question 42 to 47, Use a scale of 1 = Not at all 2=Little 3= Not sure 4= Moderate 5= Very much. **Response Categories:** 

	1	2	3	4	5
Corruption in law enforcement bodies					
Lack of involvement by civil society in fighting corruption					
Weak laws					
Conflicting laws					
Corruption in the judicial system					
Lack of collaboration between law enforcement agencies					

# SECTION 11: GENDER BASED VILOLENCE

#### How long does the family go without food? 11.1

Question: Would you say people in your home often, sometimes, seldom or never go without food? **Response Categories** 

- 1 Often 2
  - Sometimes
- 3 Seldom
- 4 Never
- 5 Don't know
- Refuse to answer 6
- 7 Not applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

#### 11.2 Emergency need for money

Question: If you had an emergency and P200 was needed, would you say it would be very easy, easy, quite difficult, or very difficult to find the money?

# **Response Categories**

- 1 Very difficult
- 2 Ouite difficult
- 3 Easv
- 4 Very easy
- 5 Don't know
- 6 Refuse to answer
- 7 Not applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

#### Number of people in your home 11.3

Question: How many people, including all children, live in your home? (Choose 1) **Response Categories** 

- 1 1
- 2 2-5
- 3 6-10
- 4 10 or more
- 5 Don't know
- Refuse to answer 6
- 7 Not applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

Level of schooling for mother 11.4

Question: What level of schooling did your mother complete? (Choose one)

# **Response Categories**

- 01 No schooling
- 02 Primary school incomplete
- 03 Primary school complete (std5/grade7)
- High school incomplete 04
- High school complete 05
- Further degree/Qualification incomplete 06
- Further degree/Qualification complete 07
- 80 None
- 98 Refuse to Answer
- 99 Not Applicable

# 11.5 Level of schooling for father

**Question:** What level of schooling did your father complete? (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- 01 No schooling
- 02 Primary school incomplete
- 03 Primary school complete (std5/grade7)
- 04 High school incomplete
- 05 High school complete
- 06 Further degree/Qualification incomplete
- 07 Further degree/Qualification complete
- 08 None
- 98 Refuse to Answer
- 99 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# 11.6 Childhood experience

Question: Before I reached 18 I did not have enough to eat (Choose one) Response Categories

- 01 Never
- 02 Sometimes
- 03 Often
- 04 Very often
- 05 Don't Know
- 06 Refuse to Answer
- 99 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# 11.7 Saw or heard mother being beaten

Question: Before I reached 18 I saw or heard my mother being beaten by her husband or boyfriend (Choose one) Response Categories

- 01 Never
- 02 Sometimes
- 03 Often
- 04 Very often
- 09 No mother
- 97 Don't Know
- 98 Refuse to Answer
- 99 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# 11.8 Verbally abuse before reaching 18 years

Question: Before I reached 18 I was told I was lazy or stupid or weak by someone in my family (Choose one) Response Categories

- 01 Never
- 02 Sometimes
- 03 Often
- 04 Very often
- 05 Don't Know
- 06 Refuse to Answer
- 09 Not Applicable

#### 11.9 Touched by someone before reaching 18 years

Question: Before I reached 18 someone touched my buttocks or genitals or made me touch them when I did not want to (Choose one)

# **Response Categories**

- 01 Never
- 02 Sometimes
- 03 Often
- Very often 04
- Don't Know 05
- Refuse to Answer 06
- 07 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# 11.10 Insulted by someone before reaching 18 years

Question: Before I reached 18 I was insulted or humiliated by someone in my family in front of other people (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- 1 Never
- 2 Sometimes
- 3 Often
- Very often Δ
- 5 Don't Know
- 6 Refuse to Answer
- 7 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

11.11 Beaten at home before reaching 18 years

Question: Before I reached 18 I was beaten at home with a belt or stick or whip or something else which was hard (Choose one)

**Response Categories** 

- 01 Never 02 Sometimes
- 03 Often
- 04
- Very often 05 Don't Know
- Refuse to Answer 06 07 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# 11.12 Had sex before reaching 18 years

Question: Before I reached 18 I had sex with a woman who was more than 5 years older than me (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- 01 Never
  - 02 Sometimes
  - 03 Often
  - 04 Very often
  - Don't Know 05
  - 06 Refuse to Answer
  - Not Applicable 07

Source: Violence Against Children Survey

Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# 11.13 Had sex before reaching 18 years

Question: Before I reached 18 I had sex with a man who was more than 5 years older than me (Choose one) Response Categories

- 01 Never
- 02 Sometimes
- 03 Often
- 04 Very often
- 05 Don't Know
- 06 Refuse to Answer
- 07 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey

Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# 11.14 Had sex before reaching 18 years

Question: Before I reached 18 one or both of my parents were too drunk to take care of me (Choose one) Response Categories

- 01 Never
- 02 Sometimes
- 03 Often
- 04 Very often
- 09 No parents
- 97 Don't Know
- 98 Refuse to Answer
- 99 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# 11.15 Beaten so hard at home

Question: Before I reached 18 I was beaten so hard at home that it left a mark or bruise. (Choose one) Response Categories

01 Never

- 02 Sometimes
- 03 Often
- 04 Very often
- 07 Don't Know
- 08 Refuse to Answer
- 99 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# 11.16 Spending time outside home

Question: Before I reached 18 I spent time outside the home and none of the adults at home knew where I was (Choose one)

#### **Response Categories**

- 1 Never
- 2 Sometimes
- 3 Often
- 4 Very often
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

# 11.17 Had sex due to threats

Question: Before I reached 18 I had sex with someone because I was threatened or frightened or forced (Choose one) Response Categories

- 1 Never
- 2 Sometimes
- 3 Often
- 4 Very often
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# 11.18 Beaten at school

Question: Before I reached 18 I was beaten or physically punished at school by a teacher (Choose one) Response Categories

- 01 Never
- 02 Sometimes
- 03 Often
- 04 Very often
- 07 Don't Know
- 08 Refuse to Answer
- 09 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# **Community Ideas about Gender Relations**

### Women

**11.19 Question:** My community thinks that a woman should obey her husband (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 5 Don't Know
- 6 Refuse to Answer
- 7 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.20 Question:** I think that a woman should obey her husband (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 8 Don't Know
- 9 Refuse to Answer
- 10 Not Applicable

**11.21** Question: My community thinks that if a woman works she should give her money to her husband (Choose one) Response Categories

- 01 Strongly agree
- 02 Agree
- 03 Disagree
- 04 Strongly disagree
- 05 Don't Know
- 06 Refuse to Answer
- 07 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.22** Question: I think that if a woman works she should give her money to her husband (Choose one) Response Categories

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 11 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# Man

**11.23 Question:** My community thinks that a man should have the final say in all family matters. (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 12 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.24 Question:** I think that a man should have the final say in all family matters (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 5 Don't Know
- 6 Refuse to Answer
- 13 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.25** Question: My community thinks that men should share the work around the house with women such as doing dishes, cleaning and cooking (Choose one)

# Response Categories

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 14 Don't Know
- 15 Refuse to Answer
- 16 Not Applicable

**11.26** Question: I think that men should share the work around the house with women such as doing dishes, cleaning and cooking (Choose one)

Response Categories

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 17 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.27** Question: My community thinks that a woman needs her husband's permission to do paid work (Choose one) Response Categories

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 18 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.28** Question: I think that a woman needs her husband's permission to do paid work (Choose one) Response Categories

- 1 Strongly agree
  - 2 Agree
  - 2 Agree 3 Disagree
  - 4 Strongly disagree
  - 7 Don't Know
  - 8 Refuse to Answer
  - 19 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.29** Question: My community thinks that a woman cannot refuse to have sex with her husband (Choose one) Response Categories

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey

Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# 11.30 I think that a woman cannot refuse to have sex with her husband (Choose one)

- **Response Categories** 
  - 1 Strongly agree
  - 2 Agree
  - 3 Disagree
  - 4 Strongly disagree
  - 7 Don't Know
  - 8 Refuse to Answer
  - 9 Not Applicable

**11.31 Question:** My community thinks that children belong to a man and his family (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

11.32 I think that children belong to a man and his family (Choose one) Response Categories

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.33** Question: My community thinks that there is nothing a woman can do if her husband wants to have girlfriends (Choose one)

# **Response Categories**

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.34 Question:** I think that there is nothing a woman can do if her husband wants to have girlfriends (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey

Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.35 Question:** My community thinks that if a wife does something wrong her husband has the right to punish her (Choose one)

# **Response Categories**

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

**11.36 Question:** I think that if a wife does something wrong her husband has the right to punish her (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.37 Question:** My community thinks that if a man has paid Lobola for his wife, he owns her (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.38 Question:** I think that if a man has paid Lobola for his wife, he owns her (Choose one)

# **Response Categories**

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

# Source: Violence Against Children Survey

# Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.39** Question: My community thinks that if a man has paid Lobola for his wife, she must have sex when he wants it (Choose one)

# **Response Categories**

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

# Source: Violence Against Children Survey

Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.40 Question:** I think that if a man has paid Lobola for his wife, she must have sex when he wants it (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

**11.41 Question:** My community thinks that if a man beats you it shows that he loves you (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.42** Question: I think that if a man beats you it shows that he loves you (Choose one)

# **Response Categories**

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.43** Question: My community thinks that people should be treated the same whether they are male or female (Choose one)

# **Response Categories**

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.44 Question:** I think that people should be treated the same whether they are male or female (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# Community Ideas about Rape

**11.45** Question: My community thinks that when a woman is raped, she is usually to blame for putting herself in that situation (Choose one)

- **Response Categories** 
  - 1 Strongly agree
  - 2 Agree
  - 3 Disagree
  - 4 Strongly disagree
  - 7 Don't Know
  - 8 Refuse to Answer
  - 9 Not Applicable

**11.46 Question:** I think that when a woman is raped, she is usually to blame for putting herself in that situation (Choose one)

# Response Categories

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.47 Question:** My community thinks that in some rape cases women actually want it to happen (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.48** Question: I think that in some rape cases women actually want it to happen (Choose one)

# **Response Categories**

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 8 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**1.49** Question: My community thinks that if a woman doesn't physically fight back, it's not rape (Choose one) Response Categories

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey

Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

11.50 Question: I think that if a woman doesn't physically fight back, it's not rape (Choose one)

# **Response Categories**

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

**11.51 Question:** My community thinks that it is possible for a woman to be raped by her husband. (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.52 Question:** I think that it is possible for a woman to be raped by her husband (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.53 Question:** My community thinks that in any rape case one would have to question whether the victim is promiscuous (Choose one)

# **Response Categories**

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.54 Question:** I think that in any rape case one would have to question whether the victim is promiscuous (Choose one)

# **Response Categories**

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# Gender Equitable Men Scale

**11.55** Question: You don't talk about sex, you just do it (Choose one)

# **Response Categories**

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

**11.56 Question:** There are times when a woman deserves to be beaten (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.57** Question: Changing nappies, giving kids a bath, and feeding the kids are the mother's responsibility (Choose one)

# **Response Categories**

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.58 Question:** It's a woman's responsibility to avoid getting pregnant (Choose one)

# **Response Categories**

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.59 Question:** A man should have the final word about decisions in his home (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey

Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.60 Question:** Men are always ready to have sex (Choose one)

# **Response Categories**

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

**11.61 Question:** If someone insults me, I will defend my reputation, with force if I have to (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.62** Question: I would be outraged if my wife asked me to use a condom (Choose one)

- **Response Categories** 1 Strongly ag
  - Strongly agree
    Agree
  - 2 Agree 3 Disagree
  - 3 Disagree4 Strongly d
  - 4 Strongly disagree7 Don't Know
  - 8 Refuse to Answer
  - 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.63 Question:** To be a man, I need to be tough (Choose one)

# **Response Categories**

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

# Source: Violence Against Children Survey

# Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.64 Question:** Men should be embarrassed if they are unable to get an erection during sex? (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# Witnessing Domestic Violence

READ: We are going to ask you a few questions about witnessing domestic violence in your community. This is not about your personal experiences of violence.

**11.65 Question:** Do you know of anyone that has been abused by her husband/boyfriend in your community? **Response Categories** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

**11.66** Question: Do you know of anyone that has been abused by her husband/boyfriend in your family? **Response Categories** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.67 Question:** How often have you talked to someone about domestic violence? (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- 1 Never
- 2 Once/or twice
- 3 Sometimes
- 4 Often
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.68 Question:** Have you ever personally intervened in domestic violence in a relationship? **Response Categories** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.69 Question:** Has this happened in the past 12 months?

**Response Categories** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.70 Question:** What did you do to intervene? (Check all that apply)

# Response Categories

- 01 Called the police
- 02 Tried to make the man stop abusing his wife/girlfriend
- 03 Tried to make the wife/girlfriend stop doing things to make her husband abuse her
- 04 Reported to the family
- 05 Other
- 96 Don't Know
- 98 Refuse to Answer
- 99 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# Fathering

READ: The next set of questions is about you and your children, if you have children. We are very interested in your experiences as a father.

**11.70 Question:** Have you ever had sex?

- **Response Categories** 1
  - Yes
  - 2 No 7
  - Don't Know 8
  - Refuse to Answer 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

Question: At what age did you first have sexual intercourse? (Choose one) 11.71 **Response Categories** 

- 01 12 and younger
- 02 13
- 03 14
- 04 15
- 05 16
- 06 17
- 07 18
- 80 19
- 20 and over 09
- 97 Don't Know
- 98 Refuse to Answer
- 99 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.72** Question: Are you and your girlfriend/wife doing anything to avoid getting pregnant? **Response Categories** 1

- Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

Question: Have you ever been told by a girlfriend/wife that you made her pregnant? 11.73

- **Response Categories** 
  - 1 Yes
  - 0 No
  - 7 Don't Know
  - 8 Refuse to Answer
  - Not Applicable 9

Source: Violence Against Children Survey

Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

11.74 Question: How many children have you fathered, biologically? (Choose one)

# **Response Categories**

- None 00
- 01 1
- 02 2
- 03 3 4
- 04 05 5
- 6 06
- 07
- 7 80 8 or more
- 97 Don't Know
- 98 Refuse to Answer
- 99 Not Applicable

**11.75** Question: Do you know for sure how many children you have fathered biologically?

- **Response Categories** 1
  - Yes
  - 2 No
  - 7 Don't Know
  - 8 Refuse to Answer 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

11.76 Question: Do you have any children under 18 who do not live with you?

- **Response Categories** 
  - 1 Yes
  - 2 No
  - 7 Don't Know
  - 8 Refuse to Answer
  - 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.77** Question: How often do you give money for their upkeep? (Choose one)

# **Response Categories**

- 1 Every month
- 2 Not monthly but more than 3 times a year
- 3 1-2 times a year
- 4 Less often than once a year
- 5 Never
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

# Source: Violence Against Children Survey

Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

Question: Thinking about the role you have in your child's/children's life/lives, would you like it to be: (Choose 11.78 one)

# **Response Categories**

- 1 Bigger
- 2 The same
- 3 Less in some way
- 4 I don't have a role
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

11.79 Question: Thinking about the role you have in your child's/children's life how does it compare with your father's role in your life, is it: (Choose one)

# **Response Categories**

- 1 Bigger
- 2 The same
- 3 Less in some way
- 4 He didn't have a role
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer 9
  - Not Applicable

# Partner

# READ: We will now be asking you about your current partner.

**11.80** Question: Do you currently have a wife or girlfriend? **Response Categories** 

- 1 Yes
  - No
- 2 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey

**Subject Matter: Crime Statistics** 

**11.81 Question:** Do you live with her?

- **Response Categories** 
  - Yes 1
  - 2 No
  - 7 Don't Know
  - 8 Refuse to Answer
    - Not Applicable

9 Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

11.82 Question: Are you in a polygamous marriage?

- **Response Categories** 1
  - Yes
  - 2 No
  - 7 Don't Know
  - 8 Refuse to Answer
  - 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

11.82 Question: If you are in a polygamous marriage, in addition to your wives, are you having sex with someone else? **Response Categories** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

11.83 Question: Are you a widower or divorced?

**Response Categories** 

- 1 Yes 2
  - No
- Don't Know 7
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

- **11.84 Question:** Are you separated?
- **Response Categories** 
  - 1 Yes
  - 2 No
  - 7 Don't Know
  - 8 Refuse to Answer
  - 9 Not Applicable

**11.85** Question: Are you in a same sex relationship? **Response Categories** 

- 1 Yes
  - No
  - 2 7
  - Don't Know 8 Refuse to Answer
  - 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey

Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.86 Question:** Have you ever been in a relationship?

**Response Categories** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.87** Question: How old is your current or most recent girlfriend/wife? (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- 00 17 or Younger
  - 18-20 01
  - 21-24 02
  - 25-29 03
  - 04 30-34
  - 35-39 05
  - 06 40-44
  - 45 or older 07
  - 97 Don't Know
  - 98 Refuse to Answer
  - 99 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey

Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.88** Question: How old were you when you got married? (Choose one)

# **Response Categories**

- 00 Never married
- 01 45 or older
- 40-44 02
- 35-39 03
- 30-34 04
- 05 25-29
- 06 21-24
- 07 18-20
- 80 17 or Younger
- 97 Don't Know
- 98 Refuse to Answer
- 99 Not Applicable

**11.89 Question:** What were the circumstances around getting married? Was it an arranged marriage, was it abduction, did you elope or was it for love? (Choose one)

# Response Categories

- 1 Arranged
- 2 Abducted
- 3 Elopement
- 4 Love 7 Don't
- 7 Don't Know8 Refuse to Answ
- 8 Refuse to Answer9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.90** Question: Does your current or most recent girlfriend/wife drink alcohol? How often? (Choose one) Response Categories

- 1 Every Day/Nearly Every Day
- 2 Only At Weekends
- 3 A Few Times in a Month
- 4 Less Than Once a Month
- 5 Never
- 6 Not Now
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.91** Question: Does your current or most recent girlfriend/wife use drugs? How often? (Choose one) Response Categories

- 1 Every Day/Nearly Every Day
- 2 Only At Weekends
- 3 A Few Times in a Month
- 4 Less Than Once a Month
- 5 Never
- 6 Not Now
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.92** Question: How likely do you think it is that your current or most recent wife or girlfriend is (was) having sex with someone else? Would you say she definitely is, probably is not or definitely is not? (Choose one) Response Categories

- 1 DEFINITELEY IS/WAS
- 2 PROBABLY IS/WAS
- 3 PROBABLY NOT
- 4 DEFINITELY NOT
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

**11.93 Question:** Is your wife or girlfriend your ONLY partner? **Response Categories** 

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# **Relationship Control Scale**

READ: Thank you for answering those. Now we want to ask you some more about your relationship with your wife or girlfriend. We will read some statements and we want to know for each if you Strongly Agree, Agree, Disagree or Strongly Disagree.

**11.94 Question:** I become jealous when she wears things that make her look too beautiful (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.95** Question: I have more to say than she does about important decisions that affect us (Choose one) Response Categories

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.96 Question:** I never tell her who she can see or spend time with (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

11.97 Question: I like to do what I want, even if she doesn't want me to (Choose one)

# **Response Categories**

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

**11.98** Question: When she and I disagree, I get my way most of the time (Choose one) Response Categories

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.99** Question: I like to know where she is most of the time (Choose one)

# **Response Categories**

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.100 Question:** I expect her to do things for me like my ironing and cooking (Choose one)

**Response Categories** 

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.101 Question:** I let her know that she is not the only girlfriend I have or could have (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.102 Question:** When I want sex I expect her to agree (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

**11.103 Question:** If she asked me to use a condom I would get angry (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.104 Question:** If she asked me to use a condom I would think she is having sex with other people (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

11.105 Question: If she asked me to use a condom I would hit her (Choose one)

# **Response Categories**

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Disagree
- 4 Strongly disagree
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

# Perpetration of Intimate partner Violence

# **Emotional abuse**

# **READ:**

**11.106** Question: Have you ever insulted your current or a previous girlfriend or wife or made her feel bad about herself? Did this happen many times, a few times, once or did it not happen? (Choose one)

**Response Categories** 

- 1 Never
- 2 Once
- 3 Few
- 4 Many
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

**11.107 Question:** Have you ever belittled or humiliated a current or ex-girlfriend or wife in front of other people? Did this happen many times, a few times, once or did it not happen? (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- 1 Never
- 2 Once
- 3 Few
- 4 Many
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.108 Question:** Have you ever done things to scare or intimidate a current or ex-girlfriend or wife on purpose for example by the way you looked at her, by yelling and smashing things? Did this happen many times, a few times, once or did it not happen? (Choose one)

# **Response Categories**

- 1 Never
- 2 Once
- 3 Few
- 4 Many
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.109 Question:** Have you ever threatened to hurt your current or ex-girlfriend or wife? Did this happen many times, a few times, once or did it not happen? (Choose one)

# **Response Categories**

- 1 Never
- 2 Once
- 3 Few
- 4 Many
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.110** Question: Have you ever stopped your current or ex-girlfriend or wife from seeing any of her friends? Did this happen many times, a few times, once or did it not happen? (Choose one)

**Response Categories** 

- 1 Never
- 2 Once
- 3 Few
- 4 Many
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

11.111 Question: Have you ever boasted about or brought home girlfriends? Did this happen many times, a few times, once or did it not happen? (Choose one)

**Response Categories** 

- 1 Never
- 2 Once
- 3 Few
- 4 Many
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.112 Question:** Have any of these things happened in the past 12 months? **Response Categories** 

- Yes 1
- 2 No
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- Not Applicable 9

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.113** Question: Did you seek advice or some kind of help in relation to these events?

- **Response Categories** 
  - Yes 1
  - 2 No
  - 7 Don't Know
  - 8 Refuse to Answer
  - 9 Not Applicable

Source: Violence Against Children Survey Subject Matter: Crime Statistics

**11.114 Question:** Where did you go for advice or help? (Choose one) **Response Categories** 

- Men's organization 1
- 2 Another NGO
- 3 Doctor
- 4 Traditional healer
- 5 Other
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

# **Economic abuse**

# READ: Sometimes the man controls the finances in relationships. I would like to discuss some of the economic issues within your relationships. I want you to speak freely and remember that everything you say will be confidential.

**11.115 Question:** Have you ever prohibited your current or ex-girlfriend or wife from getting a job, going to work, trading, earning money or participating in income generating projects? Did this happen many times, a few times, once or did it not happen? (Choose one)

**Response Categories** 

- 1 Never
- 2 Once
- 3 Few
- 4 Many
- 7 Don't Know
- 8 Refuse to Answer
- 9 Not Applicable

### SECTION 12: GLOBAL ADULT TOBACCO SURVEY

I would now like to ask you some questions about smoking tobacco, including cigarettes, cigars, pipes, and water pipes/shisha.

# Please do not answer about smokeless tobacco at this time.

# 12.1 Currently smoking tobacco

Question: Do you currently smoke tobacco on a daily basis, less than daily, or not at all?

# Response Categories

- 01 Daily
- 02 Less than daily
- 03 Not at all
- 07 Don't know
- 09 Refused

Source: Tobacco Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics

# 12.2 Tobacco smoking

Question: Have you smoked tobacco daily in the past?

# **Response Categories**

- 01 Yes
- 02 No
- 07 Don't know
- 09 Refused

Source: Tobacco Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics

# 12.3 Past tobacco smoking

Question: In the past, have you smoked tobacco on a daily basis, less than daily, or not at all? Response Categories

- 01 Daily
- 02 Less than daily
- 03 Not at all
- 07 Don't know
- 09 Refused

Source: Tobacco Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics

# 12.4 Age started smoking

Question: How old were you when you first started smoking tobacco daily? Response Age\_\_\_\_\_

[If don't know or refused, enter 99]

# Source: Tobacco Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics

# 12.5 Years smoking

Question: How many years ago did you first start smoking tobacco daily? Response Years \_\_\_\_\_\_ Filf refused onter 991

[If refused, enter 99]

# 12.6 Time taken to smoke after waking up

**Question:** How soon after you wake up do you usually have your first smoke? Would you say within 5 minutes, 6 to 30 minutes, 31 to 60 minutes, or more than 60 minutes? **Response Categories** 

- 01 Within 5 minutes
- 02 6 to 30 minutes
- 03 31 to 60 minutes
- 04 More than 60 minutes
- 09 Refused

Source: Tobacco Survey

Subject Matter: Health Statistics

# 12.7 [Current Less Than Daily Smokers]

Question: How old were you when you first started smoking tobacco daily? Response Age \_\_\_\_\_ [If don't know or refused, enter 99]

Source: Tobacco Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics

### 12.8 Years of smoking daily

Question: How many years ago did you first start smoking tobacco daily? Response Years \_\_\_\_\_ [If refused, enter 99]

Source: Tobacco Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics

# 12.9 Length of time stopped smoking

Question: How long has it been since you stopped smoking?

[Only interested in when respondent stopped smoking regularly - do not include rare instances of smoking] Enter unit on this screen and number on next screen

### **Response categories**

- 01 Years
- 02 Months
- 03 Weeks
- 04 Days
- 05 Less than 1 day
- 07 Don't know
- 09 Refused

[Enter number of (years/months/weeks/days)]

# Source: Tobacco Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics

#### 12.10 Ever visited a doctor

Question: Have you visited a doctor or other health care provider in the past 12 months? Response Categories

- 01 Yes
- 02 No
- 09 Refused

# 12.11 Number of times visited the doctor

Question: How many times did you visit a doctor or health care provider in the past 12 months? Would you say 1 or 2 times, 3 to 5 times, or 6 or more times? Response Categories

01 1 or 202 3 to 503 6 or More09 Refused

Source: Tobacco Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics

# 12.12 Asked if smoking

Question: During any visit to a doctor or health care provider in the past 12 months, were you asked if you smoke tobacco?

#### **Response Categories**

- 01 Yes
- 02 No 09 Refused

Source: Tobacco Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics

# 12.13 Advices to quit smoking

**Question:** During any visit to a doctor or health care provider in the past 12 months, were you advised to quit smoking tobacco?

#### **Response Categories**

- 01 Yes
- 02 No
- 09 Refused

Source: Tobacco Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics

# 12.14 Ever tried to stop smoking

Question: During the past 12 months, did you use any of the following to try to stop smoking tobacco?

Response Categories		YES	NO	REFUSED
		v	v	v
1	Counseling, including at a smoking cessation clinic?	1	2	9
2	Nicotine replacement therapy, such as the patch or gum?	1	2	9
3	Other prescription medications?	1	2	9
4	Traditional medicines?	1	2	9
5	A quit line or a smoking telephone support line?	1	2	9
6	Switching to smokeless tobacco?	1	2	9
7	Try to quit without assistance?	1	2	9
8	Anything else?	1	2	9
9	Please specify what you used to try to stop smoking			

# 12.15 Use of smokeless tobacco

12.151 Question: Do you currently use smokeless tobacco on a daily basis, less than daily, or not at all?

# [If respondent does not know what smokeless tobacco is, either present a show card or read definition from QXQ screen]

#### **Response Categories**

- Daily 01
- 02 Less than daily
- 03 Not at all
- 07 Don't know
- Refused 09

Source: Tobacco Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics

12.152 Question: Have you used smokeless tobacco daily in the past? **Response Categories** 

- 01 Yes
- 02 No
- 07 Don't know 09 Refused

Source: Tobacco Survey

Subject Matter: Health Statistics

12.153 Question: In the past, have you used smokeless tobacco on a daily basis, less than daily, or not at all?

# [If respondent has done both "daily" and "less than daily" in the past, check "daily"]

# **Response Categories**

- 01 Daily
- 02 Less than daily
- 03 Not at all
- 07 Don't know
- Refused 09

Source: Tobacco Survey

Subject Matter: Health Statistics

# 12.154 Age started smokeless tobacco

Question: How old were you when you first started using smokeless tobacco daily? Response

Age [If don't know or refused, enter 99]

Source: Tobacco Survey Subject Matter: Health Statistics

12.155 Years of smokeless tobacco

Question: How many years ago did you first start using smokeless tobacco daily? Response Years [If refused, enter 99]

